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Washington, D.C. 20549

FORM 10-Q

(Mark One)
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Item 1. Financial Statements.

Net revenue
Cost of goods sold
Gross profit
Operating expenses:
Research and development
Selling, general and administrative
Amortization of intangibles
Restructuring and other charges
Total operating expenses
Operating income
Other expense, net
Income before income taxes
Provision for income taxes
Net income
Earnings per share:
Basic
Diluted
Weighted average shares:

Basic

Diluted

PART 1. FINANCIAL INFORMATION

SKYWORKS SOLUTIONS, INC.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
(Unaudited, in millions, except per share amounts)

Three Months Ended Six Months Ended
March 28, March 29, March 28, March 29,
2014 2013 2014 2013

$ 481.0 $ 425.2 $ 986.2 $ 878.9
268.6 248.5 551.8 509.6

212.4 176.7 434.4 369.3

61.6 56.3 120.0 114.4

41.9 39.7 83.0 77.8

6.3 7.2 12.8 154

— 4.8 — 6.4

109.8 108.0 215.8 214.0

102.6 68.7 218.6 155.3
(0.1) (1.4) (0.1) (1.1)

102.5 67.3 218.5 154.2

25.6 5.6 47.1 26.0

$ 769 § 61.7 $ 1714  $ 128.2
$ 0.41 0.33 0.92 0.68
$ 0.40 0.32 0.89 0.66
187.4 188.7 186.8 189.1

192.2 193.1 191.7 193.6

See accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
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SKYWORKS SOLUTIONS, INC.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
(Unaudited, in millions)

Three Months Ended Six Months Ended
March 28, March 29, March 28, March 29,
2014 2013 2014 2013
Net income $ 769 $ 61.7 $ 1714  $ 128.2
Comprehensive income $ 769 % 617 $ 1714  $ 128.2

See accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
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SKYWORKS SOLUTIONS, INC.
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
(Unaudited, in millions, except per share amounts)

As of
March 28, September 27,
2014 2013
ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents 797.8 511.1
Receivables, net of allowance for doubtful accounts of $0.8 and $0.5, respectively 216.3 292.7
Inventory 216.6 229.5
Other current assets 38.2 40.0
Total current assets 1,268.9 1,073.3
Property, plant and equipment, net 343.9 328.6
Goodwill 800.5 800.5
Intangible assets, net 52.0 64.8
Deferred tax assets, net 57.1 54.1
Other assets 12.2 11.8
Total assets 2,534.6 2,333.1
LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable 125.8 126.5
Accrued compensation and benefits 48.6 41.2
Other current liabilities 8.4 12.0
Total current liabilities 182.8 179.7
Long-term tax liabilities 53.8 45.9
Other long-term liabilities 6.6 6.4
Total liabilities 243.2 232.0
Commitments and contingencies (Note 8)
Stockholders’ equity:
Preferred stock, no par value: 25.0 shares authorized, no shares issued — —
Common stock, $0.25 par value; 525.0 shares authorized; 212.4 shares issued and 189.4 shares outstanding at
March 28, 2014, and 207.5 shares issued and 187.9 shares outstanding at September 27, 2013 47.3 47.0
Additional paid-in capital 2,157.2 2,041.4
Treasury stock, at cost (462.5) (365.3)
Retained earnings 550.3 378.9
Accumulated other comprehensive loss (0.9 0.9
Total stockholders’ equity 2,291.4 2,101.1
Total liabilities and stockholders’ equity 2,534.6 2,333.1

See accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
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Cash flows from operating activities:

Net income

SKYWORKS SOLUTIONS, INC.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
(Unaudited, in millions)

Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by operating activities:

Share-based compensation
Depreciation

Amortization of intangible assets

Contribution of common shares to savings and retirement plans

Deferred income taxes

Excess tax benefit from share-based compensation

Other

Changes in assets and liabilities net of acquired balances:

Receivables, net

Inventory

Other current and long-term assets
Accounts payable

Other current and long-term liabilities

Net cash provided by operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities:
Capital expenditures
Sales and maturities of investments

Net cash used in investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities:

Excess tax benefit from share-based compensation

Repurchase of common stock - payroll tax withholding on equity awards

Repurchase of common stock - share repurchase program

Net proceeds from exercise of stock options
Net cash used in financing activities

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period

Cash and cash equivalents at end of period
Supplemental cash flow disclosures:

Income taxes paid

Six Months Ended
March 28, March 29,
2014 2013
171.4 128.2
39.6 36.0
42.4 37.0
12.8 15.4
8.7 8.7
(0.8) (1.3)
(23.9) (5.5)
0.4 —
76.4 63.0
12.6 6.0
8.5 (2.9)
0.7) (29.0)
25.6 22.3
373.0 277.9
(58.2) (52.0)
— 0.8
(58.2) (51.2)
23.9 5.5
(18.6) (16.0)
(78.6) (72.5)
45.2 8.0
(28.1) (75.0)
286.7 151.7
511.1 307.1
797.8 458.8
23.3 8.5

See accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
1. DESCRIPTION OF BUSINESS AND BASIS OF PRESENTATION

Skyworks Solutions, Inc. together with its consolidated subsidiaries, (“Skyworks™ or the “Company”) is an innovator of high performance analog
semiconductors. Leveraging core technologies, the Company supports automotive, broadband, energy management, GPS, industrial, medical, military,
wireless infrastructure, wireless networking, smartphone and tablet applications. The Company's portfolio consists of amplifiers, attenuators, battery
chargers, circulators, DC/DC converters, demodulators, detectors, diodes, directional couplers, front-end modules, hybrids, infrastructure RF subsystems,
isolators, LED drivers, mixers, modulators, optocouplers, optoisolators, phase shifters, PLLs/synthesizers/VCOs, power dividers/combiners, power
management devices, receivers, switches, technical ceramics, and voltage regulators.

The accompanying unaudited interim consolidated financial statements have been prepared pursuant to the rules and regulations of the Securities and
Exchange Commission (“SEC”) for interim financial reporting. Certain information and footnote disclosures, normally included in annual consolidated
financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America (“GAAP”), have been condensed
or omitted pursuant to those rules and regulations. However, in management's opinion, the financial information reflects all adjustments, including those of a
normal recurring nature, necessary to present fairly the results of operations, financial position, and cash flows of the Company for the periods presented. The
results of operations, financial position, and cash flows for the Company during the interim periods are not necessarily indicative of those expected for the full
year. This information should be read in conjunction with the Company's financial statements and notes thereto contained in the Company's Annual Report on
Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended September 27, 2013, filed with the SEC on November 18, 2013, as amended by Amendment No. 1 to such Annual
Report on Form 10-K, filed with the SEC on January 27, 2014 (the "2013 10-K").

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the amounts of assets,
liabilities, revenue, expenses, comprehensive income and accumulated other comprehensive loss that are reported in these unaudited consolidated financial
statements and accompanying disclosures. The Company evaluates its estimates and assumptions on an ongoing basis using historical experience and other
factors, including the current economic environment. Significant judgment is required in determining the recognition and/or disclosure of reserves for and fair
value of items such as inventory, income taxes, share-based compensation, loss contingencies, subsequent events (which the Company has evaluated through
the date of issuance of these unaudited consolidated financial statements), bad debt allowances, intangible assets associated with business combinations, and
overall fair value assessments of assets and liabilities, particularly those classified as Level 2 or Level 3 in the fair value hierarchy. In addition, significant
judgment is required in determining whether a potential indicator of impairment of long-lived assets exists and in estimating future cash flows for any
necessary impairment tests. Actual results could differ significantly from these estimates.

The Company's fiscal year ends on the Friday closest to September 30. Fiscal year 2014 consists of 53 weeks and ends on October 3, 2014. Fiscal year 2013
consisted of 52 weeks and ended on September 27, 2013. The second quarters of fiscal year 2014 and fiscal year 2013 each consisted of 13 weeks and ended
on March 28, 2014, and March 29, 2013, respectively.

2. PENDING ACQUISITION

On April 28, 2014, the Company and Panasonic Corporation (“Panasonic”) entered into a memorandum of understanding (the "MOU") providing for the
formation of a joint venture with respect to the design, manufacture and sale of Panasonic’s SAW and TC SAW filter products. In connection with the
consummation of the transaction contemplated by the MOU, and pursuant to a corporate spin-out, Panasonic will contribute to a newly created joint venture
entity certain assets, properties, and rights related to its SAW and TC SAW filter business. Upon completion of the contribution described above, the
Company will purchase for $148.5 million in cash, subject to certain adjustments as described in the MOU, a 66% interest in the joint venture entity
(collectively, the “Transaction”). Following the two-year anniversary of the closing of the Transaction, the Company will have the right to acquire from
Panasonic, and Panasonic will have the right to sell to the Company, the remaining 34% interest in the joint venture for $76.5 million, subject to certain
adjustments as described in the MOU.

The parties expect the Transaction to close before the end of the fourth quarter of the Company’s fiscal year 2014, pending execution of certain Transaction-
related agreements, receipt of customary regulatory approvals, and satisfaction of all closing conditions. The Company anticipates the Transaction will qualify
as a business combination and plans to account for it using the acquisition method.
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3. FAIR VALUE

Fair value is the price that would be received from selling an asset or paid to transfer a liability (an exit price) in the principal or most advantageous market
for the asset or liability in an orderly transaction between market participants as of the measurement date. Applicable accounting guidance provides a
hierarchy for inputs used in measuring fair value that prioritize the use of observable inputs over the use of unobservable inputs, when such observable inputs
are available. The three levels of inputs that may be used to measure fair value are as follows:

* Level 1 - Quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

+ Level 2 - Observable inputs other than Level 1 prices, such as quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities, quoted prices in markets with insufficient
volume or infrequent transactions (less active markets), or model-driven valuations in which all significant inputs are observable or can be derived
principally from, or corroborated with, observable market data.

* Level 3 - Fair value is derived from valuation techniques in which one or more significant inputs are unobservable, including assumptions and judgments
made by the Company.

Assets and liabilities are classified based on the lowest level of input that is significant to the fair value measurements. The Company reviews the fair value
hierarchy classification on a quarterly basis. Changes in the observable inputs may result in a reclassification of assets and liabilities within the three levels of
the hierarchy outlined above.

Assets and Liabilities Measured and Recorded at Fair Value on a Recurring Basis

The Company measures certain assets and liabilities at fair value on a recurring basis, such as our financial instruments, which currently consist of marketable
securities, and recognizes transfers within the fair value hierarchy at the end of the fiscal quarter in which the change in circumstances that caused the transfer
occurred. There have been no transfers between Level 1, 2 or 3 assets during the three and six months ended March 28, 2014.

As of March 28, 2014, the Company's marketable securities include an auction rate security that was classified as available for sale and recorded in other
long-term assets. This security is scheduled to mature in 2017. Due to the illiquid market for this security the Company has classified the carrying value as a
Level 3 asset with the difference between the par and carrying value being categorized as a temporary loss and recorded in accumulated other comprehensive
loss.

At March 28, 2014, assets recorded at fair value on a recurring basis consist of the following (in millions):

Fair Value Measurements

Quoted Prices in Significant
Active Markets for Other Significant
Identical Assets Observable Inputs Unobservable Inputs
Total (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
Assets

Money market funds $ 3738 % 3738 $ — 3 —
Auction rate securities 2.3 — — 2.3
Total $ 376.1 $ 3738 $ — 5 2.3

Assets Measured and Recorded at Fair Value on a Nonrecurring Basis

The Company's non-financial assets and liabilities, such as goodwill, intangible assets, and other long-lived assets resulting from business combinations are
measured at fair value using income approach valuation methodologies at the date of acquisition and subsequently re-measured if there are indicators of
impairment. There were no indicators of impairment identified during the three and six months ended March 28, 2014.
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4. INVENTORY

Inventory consists of the following (in millions):

Raw materials
Work-in-process
Finished goods

Finished goods held on consignment by customers

Total inventory

5. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Property, plant and equipment, net consists of the following (in millions):

Land and improvements
Buildings and improvements
Furniture and fixtures
Machinery and equipment
Construction in progress

Total property, plant and equipment, gross

Accumulated depreciation

Total property, plant and equipment, net

6. GOODWILL AND INTANGIBLE ASSETS

As of
March 28, September 27,
2014 2013
$ 249 $ 25.2
110.1 128.3
73.2 65.0
8.4 11.0
$ 2166 $ 229.5
As of
March 28, September 27,
2014 13
$ 1.7  $ 12.2
67.9 60.3
23.9 23.4
752.0 668.1
57.8 95.3
913.3 859.3
(569.4) (530.7)
$ 3439 §$ 328.6

There were no changes to the carrying amount of goodwill during the three and six months ended March 28, 2014.

The Company tests its goodwill and non-amortizing trademarks for impairment annually as of the first day of its fourth fiscal quarter and in interim periods if
certain events occur indicating the carrying value of goodwill or non-amortizing trademarks may be impaired. There were no indicators of impairment noted
during the six months ended March 28, 2014.

Intangible assets consist of the following (in millions):

Customer relationships

Developed technology and other
In-process research and development
Trademarks

Total intangible assets

Weighted
Average
Amortization
Period
Remaining
(Years)

2.4
2.4
0.0

Indefinite

As of As of
March 28, 2014 September 27, 2013
Gross Net Gross Net

Carrying Accumulated Carrying Carrying Accumulated Carrying

Amount Amortization Amount Amount Amortization Amount
$ 787 $ (55.8) $ 229 % 787 $ (49.3) $ 29.4
88.9 (61.4) 27.5 88.9 (55.3) 33.6
6.1 (6.1) — 6.1 (5.9) 0.2
1.6 e 1.6 1.6 — 1.6
$ 1753 $ (1233) $ 520 $ 1753 $ (110.5) $ 64.8




Table of Contents

Annual amortization expense for the next five years related to intangible assets is expected to be as follows (in millions):

Remaining 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 Thereafter

Amortization expense $ 11  $ 21.0 $ 162 $ 20 $ — —
7. INCOME TAXES

Income tax provision consists of the following components (in millions):

Three Months Ended Six Months Ended
March 28, March 29, March 28, March 29,
2014 2013 2014 2013
United States income taxes $ 24.1 $ 3.9 $ 47.8 $ 21.7
Foreign income taxes 1.5 1.7 0.7) 4.3
Provision for income taxes $ 25.6 $ 5.6 $ 47.1 $ 26.0
Effective tax rate 25.0% 8.3% 21.6% 16.9%

The difference between the Company's effective tax rate and the 35% United States federal statutory rate for the three and six months ended March 28, 2014,
resulted primarily from foreign earnings taxed at rates lower than the federal statutory rate, the domestic production activities deduction, and a tax benefit
related to an adjustment to the Company’s deferred taxes in Mexico as a result of a change in Mexican tax law, partially offset by an increase in the
Company’s tax expense related to an increase in the Company’s reserve for uncertain tax positions.

The federal tax credit available under the Internal Revenue Code for research and development expenses expired on December 31, 2013. As of March 28,
2014, the United States Congress had not taken action to extend the Research and Experimentation Tax Credit. Accordingly, the income tax provision for the
three and six months ended March 28, 2014, does not reflect the impact of any research and development tax credits that would have been earned after
December 31, 2013, had the federal tax credit not expired.

In December 2013, Mexico enacted a comprehensive tax reform package, which became effective on January 1, 2014. As a result of this change, the
Company adjusted its deferred taxes in that jurisdiction resulting in the recognition of a tax benefit in the first fiscal quarter that reduced the Company’s
foreign income tax expense by $4.5 million for the six months ended March 28, 2014.

The Company's federal income tax return for fiscal year 2011 is currently under examination by the Internal Revenue Service. In addition, various state and
international returns are under examinations by their respective taxing authorities. The Company does not expect the results of these audits to have a material
impact on its financial position, results of operations or cash flows.

The difference between the Company's effective tax rate and the 35% United States federal statutory rate for the three and six months ended March 29, 2013,
resulted primarily from foreign earnings taxed at rates lower than the federal statutory rate, the domestic production activities deduction, and research and
development tax credits earned, partially offset by an increase in the Company's tax expense related to an increase in the Company's reserve for uncertain tax
positions.

In January 2013, the United States Congress enacted the American Taxpayer Relief Act of 2012, extending numerous tax provisions which had expired. The
impact of this legislation reduced the Company's tax expense for the three and six months ended March 29, 2013, by approximately $9.1 million.

8. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

Legal Matters

From time to time, various lawsuits, claims and proceedings have been, and may in the future be, instituted or asserted against the Company, including those
pertaining to patent infringement, intellectual property, environmental hazards, product liability and warranty, safety and health, employment and contractual

matters.

The semiconductor industry is characterized by vigorous protection and pursuit of intellectual property rights. From time to time, third parties have asserted
and may in the future assert patent, copyright, trademark and other intellectual property rights to

9
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technologies that are important to the Company's business and have demanded and may in the future demand that the Company license their technology. The
outcome of any such litigation cannot be predicted with certainty and some such lawsuits, claims or proceedings may be disposed of unfavorably to the
Company. Generally speaking, intellectual property disputes often have a risk of injunctive relief, which, if imposed against the Company, could materially
and adversely affect the Company's financial condition, or results of operations. From time to time the Company may also be involved in legal proceedings in
the ordinary course of business. Legal costs are expensed as incurred.

The Company monitors the status of legal proceedings and other contingencies on an ongoing basis to ensure amounts are recognized and/or disclosed in our
financial statements and footnotes as required by Accounting Standards Codification 450, Loss Contingencies. At the time of this filing, the Company had not
recorded any accrual for loss contingencies associated with its legal proceedings as losses resulting from such matters were determined not to be probable.
The Company does not believe there are any pending legal proceedings that are reasonably possible to result in a material loss. We are engaged in various
legal actions in the normal course of business and, while there can be no assurances, the Company believes the outcome of all pending litigation involving the
Company will not have, individually or in the aggregate, a material adverse effect on its business.

Guarantees and Indemnifications

The Company has made no contractual guarantees for the benefit of third parties. However, the Company generally indemnifies its customers from third-party
intellectual property infringement litigation claims related to its products, and, on occasion, also provides other indemnities related to product sales. In
connection with certain facility leases, the Company has indemnified its lessors for certain claims arising from the facility or the lease.

The Company indemnifies its directors and officers to the maximum extent permitted under the laws of the state of Delaware. The duration of the indemnities
varies, and in many cases is indefinite. The indemnities to customers in connection with product sales generally are subject to limits based upon the amount of
the related product sales and in many cases are subject to geographic and other restrictions. In certain instances, the Company's indemnities do not provide for
any limitation of the maximum potential future payments the Company could be obligated to make. As of March 28, 2014, the Company had not recorded
any liability for these indemnities in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets. The Company continues to monitor and reassess indemnities each
reporting period.

9. STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
Stock Repurchase Program

On July 16, 2013, the Board of Directors approved a stock repurchase program, pursuant to which the Company is authorized to repurchase up to $250.0
million of the Company's common stock from time to time on the open market or in privately negotiated transactions, as permitted by securities laws and
other legal requirements. During the three months ended March 28, 2014, the Company paid $61.5 million (including commissions) in connection with the
repurchase of 2.0 million shares of its common stock (paying an average price of $30.77 per share). During the six months ended March 28, 2014, the
Company paid $78.6 million (including commissions) in connection with the repurchase of 2.7 million shares of its common stock (paying an average price
of $29.44 per share). As of March 28, 2014, $151.0 million remained available under the existing share repurchase authorization.

Dividends

On April 22, 2014, the Company announced that the Board of Directors had declared the Company's first cash dividend on its common stock of $0.11 per
share, payable on May 22, 2014, to the Company's stockholders of record as of the close of business on May 13, 2014.

10
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10. EARNINGS PER SHARE

(In millions, except per share amounts)

Net income

Weighted average shares outstanding — basic
Dilutive effect of equity based awards

Weighted average shares outstanding — diluted

Net income per share — basic

Net income per share — diluted

Anti-dilutive common stock equivalents

Three Months Ended Six Months Ended
March 28, March 29, March 28, March 29,
2014 2013 2014 2013

$ 769 $ 61.7 $ 1714  $ 128.2
187.4 188.7 186.8 189.1

4.8 4.4 4.9 4.5

192.2 193.1 191.7 193.6

$ 0.41 0.33 $ 0.92 0.68
$ 0.40 0.32 $ 0.89 0.66
1.6 6.5 1.7 6.3

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing net income by the weighted average number of shares of the Company's common stock outstanding. The
calculation of diluted earnings per share includes the dilutive effect of equity based awards that were outstanding during the three and six months ended

March 28, 2014, using the treasury stock method. Certain of the Company's outstanding stock options, noted in the table above, were excluded because they
were anti-dilutive, but they could become dilutive in the future.

11. RESTRUCTURING AND OTHER CHARGES

The following tables present a summary of the Company's restructuring activity (in millions):

Three months ended March 28, 2014
FY 13 restructuring programs
Employee severance costs
Other restructuring
Lease and other contractual obligations
Total

Six months ended March 28, 2014
FY13 restructuring programs
Employee severance costs
Other restructuring
Lease and other contractual obligations
Total

Balance at December 27, Balance at March 28,
Current Charges Cash Payments Other

$ 04 $ — 3 (0.3) — 3 0.1
0.3 — — — 0.3

$ 07 $ — 3 (0.3) — % 0.4
Balance at September Balance at March 28,

27,2013 Current Charges Cash Payments Other 2014

$ 06 $ — 3 (0.5) — % 0.1
0.4 — (0.1) — 0.3

$ 1.0 $ — 3 (0.6) — % 0.4

11
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Item 2. Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations.

This report and other documents we have filed with the SEC contain forward-looking statements within the meaning of Section 27A of the Securities Act of
1933, as amended, and Section 21E of the Securities and Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the “Exchange Act”), and are subject to the “safe harbor”
created by those sections. Words such as “believes,” “expects,” “may,” “will,” “would,” “should,” “could,” “seek,” “intends,” “plans,” “potential,”
“continue,” “estimates,” “anticipates,” “predicts,” and similar expressions or variations or negatives of such words are intended to identify forward-looking
statements, but are not the exclusive means of identifying forward-looking statements in this report. Additionally, statements concerning future matters such
as the development of new products, enhancements of technologies, sales levels, expense levels and other statements regarding matters that are not historical
are forward-looking statements. Although forward-looking statements in this report reflect the good faith judgment of our management, such statements can
only be based on facts and factors currently known by us. Consequently, forward-looking statements involve inherent risks and uncertainties and actual
results and outcomes may differ materially and adversely from the results and outcomes discussed in or anticipated by the forward-looking statements. A
number of important factors could cause actual results to differ materially and adversely from those in the forward-looking statements. We urge you to
consider the risks and uncertainties discussed in this Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q and the 2013 10-K, under the heading “Risk Factors” and in the other
documents we have filed with the SEC in evaluating our forward-looking statements. We have no plans, and undertake no obligation, to revise or update our
forward-looking statements to reflect any event or circumstance that may arise after the date of this Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q. We caution readers not
to place undue reliance upon any such forward-looking statements, which speak only as of the date made.

» o« » <«

» o«

» o«

In this document, the words “we,” “our,” “ours” and “us” refer only to Skyworks Solutions, Inc. and its subsidiaries and not any other person or entity.

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS
THREE AND SIX MONTHS ENDED MARCH 28, 2014, AND MARCH 29, 2013

The following table sets forth the results of our operations expressed as a percentage of our net revenue:

Three Months Ended Six Months Ended
March 28, March 29, March 28, March 29,
2014 2013 2014 2013

Net revenue 100.0% 100.0 % 100.0% 100.0 %
Cost of goods sold 55.8 58.4 56.0 58.0
Gross profit 44.2 41.6 44.0 42.0
Operating expenses:

Research and development 12.8 13.2 12.2 13.0

Selling, general and administrative 8.7 9.3 8.4 8.8

Amortization of intangibles 1.3 1.7 1.3 1.8

Restructuring and other charges — 1.1 — 0.7

Total operating expenses 22.8 25.3 21.9 24.3

Operating income 21.4 16.3 22.1 17.7

Other expense, net — (0.3) — (0.1)
Income before income taxes 21.4 16.0 221 17.6
Provision for income taxes 5.3 1.3 4.8 3.0
Net income 16.1% 14.7 % 17.3% 14.6 %
OVERVIEW

We, together with our consolidated subsidiaries, are an innovator of high performance analog semiconductors. Leveraging core technologies, we support
automotive, broadband, energy management, GPS, industrial, medical, military, wireless infrastructure, wireless networking, smartphone and tablet
applications. Our portfolio consists of amplifiers, attenuators, battery chargers, circulators, DC/DC converters, demodulators, detectors, diodes, directional
couplers, front-end modules, hybrids, infrastructure RF subsystems, isolators, LED drivers, mixers, modulators, optocouplers, optoisolators, phase shifters,
PLLs/synthesizers/VCOs, power dividers/combiners, power management devices, receivers, switches, technical ceramics, and voltage regulators.
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GENERAL

During the three and six months ended March 28, 2014, the following key factors contributed to our overall results of operations, financial position and cash
flows:

*  Net revenue increased by 13% and 12% to $481 million and $986 million for the three and six months ended March 28, 2014, respectively, as
compared to the corresponding periods in the prior fiscal year. This increase in revenue was primarily related to our continued growth as
smartphones displace traditional cellular phones, tablet computing increases in popularity and our analog product portfolio expands to address
additional content within the handset, tablet and adjacent vertical markets including medical, automotive, military and industrial.

*  Operating margin increased by approximately 510 and 440 basis points to over 21% and 22% for the three and six months ended March 28, 2014,
respectively, as compared to the corresponding periods in the prior fiscal year. This increase in operating margin was primarily related to higher
revenue and the leveraging impact on our gross margin and operating expenses partially offset by higher employee compensation expense.

*  Asaresult of the aforementioned factors, overall diluted earnings per share increased by 25% and 35% for the three and six months ended March 28,
2014, respectively, as compared to the corresponding periods in the prior fiscal year.

*  Our ending cash and cash equivalents balance increased approximately 56% to $798 million from $511 million as of September 27, 2013. This was
the result of $373 million in cash from operations from the six months ended March 28, 2014, due to increased net income and improvements in
working capital, partially offset by $79 million to repurchase 2.7 million shares of common stock and $58 million in capital expenditures.

*  On March 3, 2014, we announced the initiation of a quarterly cash dividend program. The first cash dividend of $0.11 per common share was
declared on April 22, 2014, and is payable on May 22, 2014, to our stockholders of record as of the close of business on May 13, 2014.

NET REVENUE
Three Months Ended Six Months Ended
March 28, March 29, March 28, March 29,
2014 Change 2013 2014 Change 2013
(dollars in millions)
Net revenue $ 481.0 13.1% $ 425.2 $ 986.2 122% $ 878.9

We market and sell our products directly to original equipment manufacturers of communications and electronics products, third-party original design
manufacturers and contract manufacturers, and indirectly through electronic components distributors. We generally experience seasonal peaks during the
second half of the calendar year primarily as a result of increased worldwide production of consumer electronics in anticipation of increased holiday sales,
whereas our second fiscal quarter is typically lower and in line with seasonal industry trends. In addition, we periodically enter into revenue generating
arrangements that leverage our broad intellectual property portfolio by licensing or selling our non-core patents or other intellectual property and we
anticipate continuing this intellectual property strategy in future periods.

We generated net revenue of $481.0 million for the three months ended March 28, 2014, an increase of $55.8 million or 13.1%, as compared to $425.2
million for the corresponding period in fiscal year 2013. Net revenue increased by 12.2% or $107.3 million to $986.2 million for the six months ended
March 28, 2014, as compared to $878.9 million for the corresponding period in fiscal year 2013. The increase in revenue was primarily driven by our ability
to capture a higher share of the increasing RF and analog content per device as smartphones continue to displace traditional cellular phones, the increasing
popularity in tablet computing, and our expanding analog product portfolio supporting new vertical markets including medical, automotive, military and
industrial.
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GROSS PROFIT
Three Months Ended Six Months Ended
March 28, March 29, March 28, March 29,
2014 Change 2013 2014 Change 2013
(dollars in millions)
Gross profit $ 212.4 20.2% $ 176.7 $ 434.4 17.6% $ 369.3
% of net revenue 44.2% 41.6% 44.0% 42.0%

Gross profit represents net revenue less cost of goods sold. Our cost of goods sold consists primarily of purchased materials, labor and overhead (including
depreciation and share-based compensation expense) associated with product manufacturing. Erosion of average selling prices of established products is
typical of the semiconductor industry. Consistent with trends in the industry, we anticipate that average selling prices for our established products will
continue to decline at a normalized rate of five to ten percent per year. As part of our normal course of business, we mitigate the gross margin impact of
declining average selling prices with efforts to increase unit volumes, reduce material costs, improve manufacturing efficiencies, lower manufacturing costs of
existing products and by introducing new and higher value-added products.

The $35.7 million increase in gross profit for the three months ended March 28, 2014, as compared to the corresponding period in fiscal year 2013, was
primarily the result of higher unit volumes, a favorable mix of products sold and lower per unit materials and manufacturing costs, partially offset by the
erosion of our average selling price. Gross profit margin increased from 41.6% for the three months ended March 29, 2013, to 44.2% for the three months
ended March 28, 2014.

The $65.1 million increase in gross profit for the six months ended March 28, 2014, as compared to the corresponding period in fiscal year 2013, was
primarily the result of higher unit volumes, lower per unit materials and manufacturing costs and a favorable mix of products sold which were partially offset
by the erosion of our average selling price. As a result, gross profit margin increased from 42.0% for the six months ended March 29, 2013, to 44.0% for the
six months ended March 28, 2014.

During the six months ended March 28, 2014, we continued to benefit from higher contribution margins associated with the licensing and/or sale of
intellectual property.

RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT

Three Months Ended Six Months Ended
March 28, March 29, March 28, March 29,
2014 Change 2013 2014 Change 2013
(dollars in millions)
Research and development $ 61.6 9.4% $ 56.3 $ 120.0 49% § 114.4
% of net revenue 12.8% 13.2% 12.2% 13.0%

Research and development expenses consist primarily of direct personnel costs including share-based compensation expense, costs for pre-production
evaluation and testing of new devices, masks, engineering prototypes and design tool costs.

The increase in research and development expenses for the three months ended March 28, 2014, as compared to the corresponding period in fiscal year 2013,
was primarily related to increased compensation and product development expenses. Research and development expenses decreased as a percentage of net
revenue due to the aforementioned increase in net revenue.

The increase in research and development expenses for the six months ended March 28, 2014, as compared to the corresponding period in fiscal year 2013,
was primarily related to increased compensation and product development expenses. Research and development expenses decreased as a percentage of net

revenue due to the aforementioned increase in net revenue.

SELLING, GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE

Three Months Ended Six Months Ended
March 28, March 29, March 28, March 29,
2014 Change 2013 2014 Change 2013
(dollars in millions)
Selling, general and administrative $ 41.9 55% $ 39.7 $ 83.0 6.7% $ 77.8
% of net revenue 8.7% 9.3% 8.4% 8.8%
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Selling, general and administrative expenses include legal and related costs, accounting, treasury, human resources, information systems, customer service,
bad debt expense, sales commissions, share-based compensation expense, advertising, marketing, costs associated with business combinations completed or
contemplated during the period and other costs.

The increase in selling, general and administrative expenses of 5.5% for the three months ended March 28, 2014, as compared to the corresponding period in
fiscal year 2013, was primarily related to increased compensation expense. Selling, general and administrative expenses decreased as a percentage of net
revenue due to the aforementioned increase in net revenue.

The increase in selling, general and administrative expenses of 6.7% for the six months ended March 28, 2014, as compared to the corresponding period in
fiscal year 2013, was primarily related to increased compensation expense and legal costs incurred during the period. Selling, general and administrative

expenses decreased as a percentage of net revenue due to the aforementioned increase in net revenue.

AMORTIZATION OF INTANGIBLES

Three Months Ended Six Months Ended
March 28, March 29, March 28, March 29,
2014 Change 2013 2014 Change 2013
(dollars in millions)
Amortization of intangibles $ 6.3 (125% $ 7.2 $ 12.8 (16.99% $ 15.4
% of net revenue 1.3% 1.7% 1.3% 1.8%

The decrease in amortization expense for the three and six months ended March 28, 2014, was due to the end of the estimated useful lives of certain fully
amortized intangible assets that were acquired in prior fiscal years.

RESTRUCTURING AND OTHER CHARGES

Three Months Ended Six Months Ended
March 28, March 29, March 28, March 29,
2014 Change 2013 2014 Change 2013
(dollars in millions)
Restructuring and other charges $ — (100.0)% $ 4.8 $ — (100.00% $ 6.4
% of net revenue —% 1.1% —% 0.7%

We did not incur any restructuring or related charges during the three or six months ended March 28, 2014. The restructuring and other charges incurred in the
three and six months ended March 29, 2013, related to organizational restructuring plans made during the prior fiscal year.

PROVISION FOR INCOME TAXES

Three Months Ended Six Months Ended
March 28, March 29, March 28, March 29,
2014 Change 2013 2014 Change 2013
(dollars in millions)
Provision for income taxes $ 25.6 357.1% $ 5.6 $ 47.1 81.2% $ 26.0
% of net revenue 5.3% 1.3% 4.8% 3.0%

We recorded a provision for income taxes of $25.6 million (which consisted of $24.1 million and $1.5 million related to United States and foreign income
taxes, respectively) and $47.1 million (which consisted of $47.8 million and an offsetting benefit of $0.7 million for United States and foreign income taxes,
respectively) for the three and six months ended March 28, 2014, respectively.

Our effective tax rate for the three and six months ended March 28, 2014, was 25.0% and 21.6%, respectively, as compared to 8.3% and 16.9% for the three
and six months ended March 29, 2013, respectively. The difference between our year-to-date effective tax rate of 21.6% and the federal statutory rate of 35%
was principally due to the recognition of foreign earnings taxed at rates lower than the federal statutory rate, the domestic production activities deduction, and
a tax benefit related to an adjustment
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of our deferred taxes in Mexico as a result of a change in Mexican tax law, partially offset by an increase in our tax expense related to an increase in our
reserve for uncertain tax positions.

The federal tax credit available under the Internal Revenue Code for research and development expenses expired on December 31, 2013. As of March 28,
2014, the United States Congress had not taken action to extend the Research and Experimentation Tax Credit. Accordingly, the income tax provision for the
three and six months ended March 28, 2014, does not reflect the impact of any research and development tax credits that would have been earned after
December 31, 2013, had the federal tax credit not expired.

In December 2013, Mexico enacted a comprehensive tax reform package, which became effective on January 1, 2014. As a result of this change, we adjusted
our deferred taxes in that jurisdiction resulting in the recognition of a tax benefit that reduced our foreign income tax expense by $4.5 million for the six
months ended March 28, 2014.

Our federal income tax return for fiscal year 2011 is currently under examination by the Internal Revenue Service. In addition, various state and international

returns are under examinations by their respective taxing authorities. We do not expect the results of these audits to have a material impact on our financial
position, results of operations or cash flows.

LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES

Six Months Ended
March 28, March 29,
(in millions) 2014 2013
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period $ 511.1 $ 307.1
Net cash provided by operating activities 373.0 277.9
Net cash used in investing activities (58.2) (51.2)
Net cash used in financing activities (28.1) (75.0)
Cash and cash equivalents at end of period $ 797.8 $ 458.8

Cash Flow from Operating Activities:

Our cash flow from operating activities consists of net income for the period adjusted for certain non-cash items and changes in certain operating assets and
liabilities. During the six months ended March 28, 2014, we generated $373.0 million of cash flow from operating activities, an increase of $95.1 million as
compared to the $277.9 million generated during the six months ended March 29, 2013. The increase in cash flow from operating activities during the six
months ended March 28, 2014, was related to higher net income combined with a net cash inflow from changes in operating assets and liabilities and to a
lesser extent the increase in non-cash depreciation and share-based compensation. These increases were partially offset by a higher excess tax benefit
associated with share-based compensation. Specifically, the changes in operating assets and liabilities that resulted in sources of cash were: $76.4 million due
to the collection of outstanding accounts receivable during the period, $25.6 million in other current and long-term liabilities primarily related to accrued tax
liabilities and to a lesser extent payroll accruals, $12.6 million related to changes in inventory and $8.5 million in other current and long-term assets.

Cash Flow from Investing Activities:

Our cash flow from investing activities typically consists of cash paid for acquisitions net of cash acquired, capital expenditures, cash received from the sale
of capital assets and the sale and maturity of investments. Cash flow used in investing activities was $58.2 million during the six months ended March 28,
2014, as compared to $51.2 million during the six months ended March 29, 2013. The increase in capital expenditures was due to the purchase of
manufacturing equipment to support increased production in anticipation of accelerating demand from key customers at our wafer fabrication facilities in the
United States and our assembly and test facility in Mexicali, Mexico.

Cash Flow from Financing Activities:

Our cash flow from financing activities consists primarily of cash transactions related to our equity and debt. During the six months ended March 28, 2014,
we had net cash outflows from financing activities of $28.1 million, as compared to net cash outflows from financing activities of $75.0 million during the six
months ended March 29, 2013. The decrease in cash used in financing activities was primarily related to the increase in option proceeds during the six months
ended March 28, 2014. During the six months ended March 28, 2014, we had the following significant uses of cash in financing activities:

+ $78.6 million related to our repurchase of 2.7 million shares of our common stock pursuant to the share repurchase program approved by our Board of
Directors on July 16, 2013; and

+ $18.6 million related to payroll tax withholdings on the vesting of employee performance and restricted stock awards.
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These uses of cash were offset by the net proceeds from cash payments from employee stock option exercises of $45.2 million and the excess tax benefit from
stock option exercises of $23.9 million during the six months ended March 28, 2014.

Liquidity:

Cash and cash equivalent balances were $797.8 million at March 28, 2014, representing an increase of $286.7 million from September 27, 2013. The increase
resulted from $373.0 million in cash generated from operations which was partially offset by $78.6 million used to repurchase 2.7 million shares of stock and
$58.2 million in capital expenditures for increased production capacity during the six months ended March 28, 2014. On April 28, 2014, we announced that
we had entered into a memorandum of understanding providing for the formation of a joint venture with Panasonic Corporation. We expect to pay
approximately $148.5 million in cash to purchase a 66% interest in the joint venture entity. Based on our historical results of operations, we expect that our
cash and cash equivalents on hand and the cash we expect to generate from operations will be sufficient to fund our research and development, capital
expenditures, pending acquisitions, working capital, quarterly cash dividend payments of $0.11 per share (if such dividends are declared by the Board of
Directors), and other cash requirements for at least the next 12 months. However, we cannot be certain that our cash on hand and cash generated from
operations will be available in the future to fund all of our capital and operating requirements. In addition, any future strategic investments and acquisitions
may require additional cash and capital resources. If we are unable to obtain sufficient cash or capital to meet our needs on a timely basis and on favorable
terms, our business and operations could be materially and adversely affected.

Our invested cash balances primarily consist of highly liquid term deposits with original maturities of 90 days or less and money market funds where the
underlying securities primarily consist of United States treasury obligations, United States agency obligations and repurchase agreements collateralized by
United States government and agency obligations.

Our cash and cash equivalent balance of $797.8 million at March 28, 2014, consisted of $431.5 million held domestically and $366.3 million held by foreign
subsidiaries. Of the cash and cash equivalents held by our foreign subsidiaries at March 28, 2014, $305.9 million is considered by us to be indefinitely
reinvested and would be subject to material tax effects if repatriated. The remaining $60.4 million of foreign cash and cash equivalents can be repatriated
without any tax consequences.

CONTRACTUAL OBLIGATIONS

Our contractual obligations disclosure in the 2013 10-K has not materially changed since we filed that report.

OFF-BALANCE SHEET ARRANGEMENTS

We have no material off-balance sheet arrangements as defined in SEC Regulation S-K- 303(a)(4)(ii).

RECENTLY ISSUED ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS

In July 2013, the Financial Accounting Standards Board issued an Accounting Statement Update on income taxes to improve the presentation of an
unrecognized tax benefit when a net operating loss carryforward, a similar tax loss, or a tax credit carryforward exists. This guidance is expected to reduce
diversity in practice and better reflect the manner in which an entity would settle at the reporting date any additional income taxes that would result from the
disallowance of a tax position when net operating loss carryforwards, similar tax losses, or tax credit carryforwards exists. This guidance is not effective for
us until fiscal year 2015. The adoption of this guidance is not expected to have a material impact to our financial position or results of operations.

Item 3. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures about Market Risk.

We are subject to investment risk, interest rate risk, and foreign exchange rate risk as described below.

Investment and Interest Rate Risk
Our exposure to interest rate and general market risks relates principally to our investment portfolio, which consists of the following (in millions):
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As of
March 28,
2014
Cash and cash equivalents (time deposits, certificates of deposit and money market funds) $ 797.8
Available for sale securities (auction rate securities) at carrying value 2.3
$ 800.1

The main objectives of our investment activities are the liquidity and preservation of capital. Our cash equivalent investments have short-term maturity
periods that dampen the impact of market or interest rate risk. Credit risk associated with our investments is not material because our money market and
deposits are diversified across several financial institutions with high credit ratings, which reduces the amount of credit exposure to any one counterparty. We
currently do not use derivative instruments for trading, speculative or investment purposes; however, we may use derivatives in the future.

Based on our results of operations for the three and six months ended March 28, 2014, a hypothetical reduction in the interest rates on our cash and cash
equivalents to zero would result in an immaterial reduction of interest income with a de minimis impact to income before income taxes.

We own $3.2 million of par value auction rate securities that currently are valued at $2.3 million as of March 28, 2014. In the event that the market conditions
change in the future and our auction rate security becomes fully and permanently impaired, the impact to income before income taxes would be the par value
of the auction rate security of approximately $3.2 million as of March 28, 2014.

Given the low interest rate environment, the objectives of our investment activities, and the relatively low interest income generated from our cash and cash
equivalents and other investments, we do not believe that investment or interest rate risks pose material exposures to our current business or results of
operations.

Exchange Rate Risk

Substantially all sales to our customers and our arrangements with third-party manufacturers provide for pricing and payment in United States dollars, thereby
reducing the impact of foreign exchange rate fluctuations on our results. A small percentage of our international operational expenses are denominated in
foreign currencies and exchange rate volatility could positively or negatively impact those operating costs. Increases in the value of the United States dollar
relative to other currencies could make our products more expensive, which could negatively impact our ability to compete. Conversely, decreases in the
value of the United States dollar relative to other currencies could result in our suppliers raising their prices to continue doing business with us. Given the
relatively small number of customers and arrangements with third-party manufactures denominated in foreign currencies we do not believe that foreign
exchange volatility has a material impact to our current business or results of operations. However, fluctuations in currency exchange rates could have a
greater effect on our business or results of operations in the future to the extent our expenses increasingly become denominated in foreign currencies.

Item 4. Controls and Procedures.
Evaluation of disclosure controls and procedures

Our management, with the participation of our chief executive officer and chief financial officer, evaluated the effectiveness of our disclosure controls and
procedures as of March 28, 2014. The term “disclosure controls and procedures,” as defined in Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e) under the Exchange Act, means
controls and other procedures of a company that are designed to ensure that information required to be disclosed by a company in the reports that it files or
submits under the Exchange Act is recorded, processed, summarized and reported, within the time periods specified in the SEC’s rules and forms. Disclosure
controls and procedures include, without limitation, controls and procedures designed to ensure that information required to be disclosed by a company in the
reports that it files or submits under the Exchange Act is accumulated and communicated to the company’s management, including its principal executive and
principal financial officers, as appropriate, to allow timely decisions regarding required disclosure. Management recognizes that any controls and procedures,
no matter how well designed and operated, can provide only reasonable assurance of achieving their objectives and management necessarily applies its
judgment in evaluating the cost-benefit relationship of possible controls and procedures. Based on management’s evaluation of our disclosure controls and
procedures as of March 28, 2014, our chief executive officer and chief financial officer concluded that, as of such date, our disclosure controls and procedures
were effective at the reasonable assurance level.

Changes in internal controls over financial reporting
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There are no changes to our internal control over financial reporting (as defined in Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f) of the Exchange Act) that occurred during
the period covered by this report that have materially affected, or are reasonably likely to materially affect, our internal control over financial reporting.

PART II. OTHER INFORMATION
Item 1. Legal Proceedings.

From time to time, various lawsuits, claims and proceedings have been, and may in the future be, instituted or asserted against us, including those pertaining
to patent infringement, intellectual property, environmental hazards, product liability and warranty, safety and health, employment and contractual matters.

The semiconductor industry is characterized by vigorous protection and pursuit of intellectual property rights. From time to time, third parties have asserted
and may in the future assert patent, copyright, trademark and other intellectual property rights to technologies that are important to our business and have
demanded and may in the future demand that we license their technology. The outcome of any such litigation cannot be predicted with certainty and some
such lawsuits, claims or proceedings may be disposed of unfavorably to us. Generally speaking, intellectual property disputes often have a risk of injunctive
relief, which, if imposed against us, could materially and adversely affect our financial condition, or results of operations. From time to time we may also be
involved in legal proceedings in the ordinary course of business. Legal costs are expensed as incurred.

Item 1A. Risk Factors.

In addition to the other information set forth in this quarterly report on Form 10-Q, you should carefully consider the factors discussed in Part I, Item 1A Risk
Factors in the 2013 10-K, which could materially affect our business, financial condition or future results.

As a result of our newly announced quarterly cash dividend program, we have added a new risk factor below. Other than the addition of this new risk factor,
there have been no material changes from the risk factors previously disclosed in the 2013 10-K.

There can be no assurance that we will continue to declare cash dividends.

In March 2014, we announced the initiation of a quarterly cash dividend program. We intend to pay quarterly dividends subject to capital availability and
periodic determinations by our Board of Directors that cash dividends are in the best interest of our stockholders.

Future dividends may be affected by, among other factors:

» our views on potential future capital requirements, including those related to acquisitions as well as research and development;
»  use of cash to consummate various acquisition transactions;

«  capital requirements related to stock repurchase programs;

» changes in federal and state income tax laws or corporate laws; and

«  changes to our business model.

Our dividend payments may change from time to time, and we cannot provide assurance that we will increase our dividend payment or declare dividends in
any particular amounts or at all. A reduction in our dividend payments could have a negative effect on our stock price.

Item 2. Unregistered Sales of Equity Securities and Use of Proceeds.
The following table provides information regarding repurchases of common stock made during the three months ended March 28, 2014:
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Total Number of Shares Average Price Paid per Total Number of Shares Purchased as Part of Approximate Dollar Value of Shares that May Yet Be
Purchased Share Publicly Announced Plans or Programs (1) Purchased Under the Plans or Programs (1)

Period
12/28/13-1/24/14 9,451(2) $35.20 — $212.5 million
1/25/14-2/21/14 1,752,582(2) (3) $29.89(3) 1,750,000 $160.2 million
2/22/14-3/28/14 255,033(2) (4) $36.79(4) 250,000 $151.0 million
Total 2,017,066

(1) The share repurchase program approved by the Board of Directors on July 16, 2013, authorizes the repurchase of up to $250.0 million of our common
stock from time to time on the open market or in privately negotiated transactions as permitted by securities laws and other legal requirements. The share

repurchase program is scheduled to expire on July 16, 2015.
(2) Represents shares repurchased by us at the fair market value of the common stock as of the applicable purchase date, in connection with the satisfaction of

tax withholding obligations under restricted stock agreements.

(3) 1,750,000 shares were repurchased at an average price of $29.89 per share as part of our share repurchase program and 2,582 shares were withheld for tax
obligations under restricted stock agreements with an average price of $30.98.

(4) 250,000 shares were repurchased at an average price of $36.92 per share as part of our share repurchase program and 5,033 shares were withheld for tax
obligations under restricted stock agreements with an average price of $30.25.
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Item 6. Exhibits.

Exhibit Incorporated by Reference

Number Exhibit Description Form File No. Exhibit Filing Date  Filed Herewith
3.1 Second Amended and Restated By-laws, as Amended X
10.1 Skyworks Solutions, Inc., Amended and Restated 2008 Director

Long-Term Incentive Plan, as Amended

10.2 Skyworks Solutions, Inc., Cash Compensation Plan for Directors X
31.1 Certification of the Company's Chief Executive Officer pursuant to

Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, Rules 13a-14(a) and
15d-14(a), as adopted pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-
Oxley Act of 2002

31.2 Certification of the Company's Chief Financial Officer pursuant to X
Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, Rules 13a-14(a) and
15d-14(a), as adopted pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-
Oxley Act of 2002

32.1 Certification of the Company's Chief Executive Officer pursuant to X
18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the
Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002

32.2 Certification of the Company's Chief Financial Officer pursuant to X
18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the
Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002

101.INS XBRL Instance Document X

101.SCH XBRL Taxonomy Extension Schema Document X

101.CAL  XBRL Taxonomy Extension Calculation Linkbase Document X

101.DEF XBRL Taxonomy Extension Definition Linkbase Document X

101.LAB XBRL Taxonomy Extension Label Linkbase Document X

101.PRE XBRL Taxonomy Extension Presentation Linkbase Document X
SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the Registrant has duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned
thereunto duly authorized.

SKYWORKS SOLUTIONS, INC.

Date: May 2, 2014 By: /s/David J. Aldrich
David J. Aldrich, President and Chief
Executive Officer (Principal Executive Officer)

By: /s/Donald W. Palette
Donald W. Palette, Chief Financial Officer
Vice President (Principal Accounting and Financial Officer)
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EXHIBIT 31.1

CERTIFICATION OF THE CEO PURSUANT TO SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT RULES 13a-14(a) AND 15d-14(a) AS ADOPTED PURSUANT
TO SECTION 302 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

I, David J. Aldrich, certify that:
1. Thave reviewed this quarterly report on Form 10-Q of Skyworks Solutions, Inc.;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary to make the
statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this
report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly present in all material respects the
financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this report;

4. The registrant’s other certifying officer and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in
Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) and internal control over financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-
15(f)) for the registrant and have:

a) designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed under our supervision,
to ensure that material information relating to the registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within
those entities, particularly during the period in which this report is being prepared;

b) designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial reporting to be designed under our
supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles;

¢) evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant’s disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our conclusions about the
effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by this report based on such evaluation; and

d) disclosed in this report any change in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the registrant’s most
recent fiscal quarter (the registrant’s fourth quarter in the case of an annual report) that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to
materially affect, the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting; and

5. The registrant’s other certifying officer and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control over financial reporting, to the
registrant’s auditors and the audit committee of the registrant’s board of directors (or persons performing the equivalent functions):

a) all significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial reporting which are
reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrant’s ability to record, process, summarize and report financial information; and

b) any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the registrant’s internal
control over financial reporting.

Date: May 2, 2014

/s/ David J. Aldrich
David J. Aldrich
Chief Executive Officer President




EXHIBIT 31.2

CERTIFICATION OF THE CFO PURSUANT TO SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT RULES 13a-14(a) AND 15d-14(a) AS ADOPTED PURSUANT
TO SECTION 302 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

I, Donald W. Palette, certify that:
1. Thave reviewed this quarterly report on Form 10-Q of Skyworks Solutions, Inc.;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary to make the
statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this
report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly present in all material respects the
financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this report;

4. The registrant’s other certifying officer and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in
Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) and internal control over financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-
15(f)) for the registrant and have:

a) designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed under our supervision,
to ensure that material information relating to the registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within
those entities, particularly during the period in which this report is being prepared;

b) designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial reporting to be designed under our
supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles;

¢) evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant’s disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our conclusions about the
effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by this report based on such evaluation; and

d) disclosed in this report any change in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the registrant’s most
recent fiscal quarter (the registrant’s fourth quarter in the case of an annual report) that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to
materially affect, the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting; and

5. The registrant’s other certifying officer and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control over financial reporting, to the
registrant’s auditors and the audit committee of the registrant’s board of directors (or persons performing the equivalent functions):

a) all significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial reporting which are
reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrant’s ability to record, process, summarize and report financial information; and

b) any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the registrant’s internal

control over financial reporting.

Date: May 2, 2014

/s/ Donald W. Palette
Donald W. Palette

Chief Financial Officer
Vice President




EXHIBIT 32.1

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO 18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350, AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT

OF 2002
In connection with the quarterly report of Skyworks Solutions, Inc. (the “Company”) on Form 10-Q for the period ended March 28, 2014 as filed with the
Securities and Exchange Commission on the date hereof (the “Report”), I, David J. Aldrich, Chief Executive Officer of the Company, certify, pursuant to 18

U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, that:
(1) The Report fully complies with the requirements of Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934; and

(2) The information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and results of operations of the Company.
A signed original of this written statement required by Section 906 has been provided to the Company and will be retained by the Company and furnished to

the Securities and Exchange Commission or its staff upon request.

/s/ David J. Aldrich

David J. Aldrich
Chief Executive Officer
President

May 2, 2014




EXHIBIT 32.2

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO 18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350, AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT

OF 2002
In connection with the quarterly report of Skyworks Solutions, Inc. (the “Company”) on Form 10-Q for the period ended March 28, 2014 as filed with the

Securities and Exchange Commission on the date hereof (the “Report”), I, Donald W. Palette, Chief Financial Officer of the Company, certify, pursuant to 18

U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, that:
(1) The Report fully complies with the requirements of Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934; and
(2) The information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and results of operations of the Company.

A signed original of this written statement required by Section 906 has been provided to the Company and will be retained by the Company and furnished to

the Securities and Exchange Commission or its staff upon request.

/s/ Donald W. Palette

Donald W. Palette
Chief Financial Officer
Vice President

May 2, 2014




EXHIBIT 3.1

SECOND AMENDED AND RESTATED
BY-LAWS OF
SKYWORKS SOLUTIONS, INC., AS AMENDED

ARTICLEI
OFFICES

SECTION 1 Registered Office in Delaware; Resident Agent. The address of the Corporation’s registered office in the State of Delaware and the name
and address of its resident agent in charge thereof are as filed with the Secretary of State of the State of Delaware.

SECTION 2 Other Offices. The Corporation may also have an office or offices at such other place or places either within or without the State of
Delaware as the Board of Directors may from time to time determine or the business of the Corporation requires.

ARTICLE I
MEETINGS OF STOCKHOLDERS

SECTION 1 Place of Meetings. All meetings of the stockholders of the Corporation shall be held at such place, within or without the State of
Delaware, as may from time to time be designated by resolution passed by the Board of Directors. The Board of Directors may, in its sole discretion,
determine that the meetings shall not be held at any place, but may instead be held solely by means of remote communication.

SECTION 2 Annual Meeting. An annual meeting of the stockholders for the election of directors and for the transaction of such other proper business,
notice of which was given in the notice of meeting, shall be held on a date and at a time as may from time to time be designated by resolution passed by the
Board of Directors.

SECTION 3 Special Meetings. A special meeting of the stockholders for any purpose or purposes shall be called only by the Board of Directors
pursuant to a resolution adopted by a majority of the whole Board.

SECTION 4 Notice of Meetings. Except as otherwise provided by law, written notice of each meeting of the stockholders, whether annual or special,
shall be mailed, postage prepaid, or sent by electronic transmission, not less than ten nor more than sixty days before the date of the meeting, to each
stockholder entitled to vote at such meeting, at the stockholder’s address as it appears on the records of the Corporation. Every such notice shall state the
place, date and hour of the meeting, the means of remote communications, if any, by which stockholders and proxy holders may be deemed to be present in
person or by proxy and vote at such meeting, and, in the case of a special meeting, the purpose or purposes for which the meeting is called. Notice of any
adjourned meeting of the stockholders shall not be required to be given, except when expressly required by law.

SECTION 5 List of Stockholders. The Secretary shall, from information obtained from the transfer agent, prepare and make, at least ten days before
every meeting of stockholders, a complete list of the stockholders entitled to vote at the meeting, arranged in alphabetical order, and showing the address of
each stockholder and the number of shares registered in the name of each stockholder. Such list shall be open to the examination of any stockholder, for any
purpose germane to the meeting, during ordinary business hours, for a period of at least ten days prior to the meeting: (a) on a reasonably accessible electronic
network, provided that the information required to gain access to such list is provided with the notice of the meeting, or (b) during ordinary business hours, at
the principal place of business of the Corporation. In the event that the Corporation determines to make the list available on an electronic network, the
Corporation may take reasonable steps to ensure that such information is available only to stockholders of the Corporation. If the meeting is to be held at a
specified place, then the list shall be produced and kept at the time and place of the meeting during the whole time thereof, and may be inspected by any
stockholder who is present. If the meeting is to be held solely by means of remote communication, then the list shall also be open to the examination of any
stockholder during the whole time of the meeting on a reasonably accessible electronic network, and the information required to access the list shall be
provided with the notice of the meeting. The stock ledger shall be the only evidence as to who are the stockholders entitled to examine the stock ledger, the
list referred to in this section or the books of the Corporation, or to vote in person or by proxy at any meeting of stockholders.

SECTION 6 Quorum. At each meeting of the stockholders, the holders of a majority of the issued and outstanding stock of the Corporation present
either in person or by proxy shall constitute a quorum for the transaction of business except where otherwise provided by law or by the Certificate of
Incorporation or by these By-laws for a specified action. Except as otherwise provided by law, in the absence of a quorum, a majority in interest of the
stockholders of the Corporation present in person or



by proxy and entitled to vote shall have the power to adjourn the meeting from time to time, without notice other than announcement at the meeting, until
stockholders holding the requisite amount of stock shall be present or represented. At any such adjourned meeting at which a quorum may be present, any
business may be transacted which might have been transacted at a meeting as originally called, and only those stockholders entitled to vote at the meeting as
originally called shall be entitled to vote at any adjournment or adjournments thereof. The absence from any meeting of the number of stockholders required
by law or by the Certificate of Incorporation or by these By-laws for action upon any given matter shall not prevent action at such meeting upon any other
matter or matters which may properly come before the meeting, if the number of stockholders required in respect of such other matter or matters shall be
present.

SECTION 7 Organization. At every meeting of the stockholders the Chief Executive Officer, or in the absence of the Chief Executive Officer, a
director or an officer of the Corporation designated by the Board, shall act as Chairman of the meeting. The Secretary, or, in the Secretary’s absence, an
Assistant Secretary, shall act as Secretary at all meetings of the stockholders. In the absence from any such meeting of the Secretary and the Assistant
Secretaries, the Chairman may appoint any person to act as Secretary of the meeting.

SECTION 8 Notice of Stockholder Business and Nominations.

(A) Annual Meetings of Stockholders. (1) Nominations of persons for election to the Board of Directors of the Corporation and the proposal of
business to be considered by the stockholders may be made at an annual meeting of stockholders (a) pursuant to the Corporation’s notice of meeting, (b) by or
at the direction of the Board of Directors or (c) by any stockholder of the Corporation who was a stockholder of record at the time of giving of notice
provided for in this By-law, who is entitled to vote at the meeting and who complies with the notice procedures set forth in this By-law.

(2) For nominations or other business to be properly brought before an annual meeting by a stockholder pursuant to clause (c) of
paragraph (A)(1) of this By-law, the stockholder must have given timely notice thereof in writing to the Secretary of the Corporation and such other business
must otherwise be a proper matter for stockholder action. To be timely, a stockholder’s notice shall be delivered to the Secretary at the principal executive
offices of the Corporation not later than the close of business on the 90th day nor earlier than the close of business on the 120th day prior to the first
anniversary of the preceding year’s annual meeting; provided, however, that in the case of the annual meeting to be held in 2003 or in the event that the date
of the annual meeting is more than 30 days before or after such anniversary date, notice by the stockholder to be timely must be so delivered not earlier than
the close of business on the 120th day prior to such annual meeting and not later than the close of business on the later of the 90th day prior to such annual
meeting or the 10th day following the day on which public announcement of the date of such meeting is first made by the Corporation. In no event shall the
public announcement of an adjournment of an annual meeting commence a new time period for the giving of a stockholder’s notice as described above. Such
stockholder’s notice shall set forth (a) as to each person whom the stockholder proposes to nominate for election or reelection as a director all information
relating to such person that is required to be disclosed in solicitations of proxies for election of directors in an election contest, or is otherwise required, in
each case pursuant to Regulation 14A under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the “Exchange Act”), and Rule 14a-11 thereunder (including
such person’s written consent to being named in the proxy statement as a nominee and to serving as a director if elected); (b) as to any other business that the
stockholder proposes to bring before the meeting, a brief description of the business desired to be brought before the meeting, the reasons for conducting such
business at the meeting and any material interest in such business of such stockholder and the beneficial owner, if any, on whose behalf the proposal is made;
and (c) as to the stockholder giving the notice and the beneficial owner, if any, on whose behalf the nomination or proposal is made (i) the name and address
of such stockholder, as they appear on the Corporation’s books, and of such beneficial owner and (ii) the class and number of shares of the Corporation which
are owned beneficially and of record by such stockholder and such beneficial owner.

Notwithstanding anything in the second sentence of paragraph (A)(2) of this By-law to the contrary, in the event that the number of directors to be
elected to the Board of Directors of the Corporation is increased and there is no public announcement by the Corporation naming all of the nominees for
director or specifying the size of the increased Board of Directors at least 100 days prior to the first anniversary of the preceding year’s annual meeting, a
stockholder’s notice required by this By-law shall also be considered timely, but only with respect to nominees for any new positions created by such
increase, if it shall be delivered to the Secretary at the principal executive offices of the Corporation not later than the close of business on the 10th day
following the day on which such public announcement is first made by the Corporation.

(B) Special Meetings of Stockholders. Only such business shall be conducted at a special meeting of stockholders as shall have been
brought before the meeting pursuant to the Corporation’s notice of meeting. Nominations of persons for election to the Board of Directors may be made at a
special meeting of stockholders at which directors are to be elected pursuant to the Corporation’s notice of meeting (a) by or at the direction of the Board of
Directors or (b) provided that the Board of Directors has determined that directors shall be elected at such meeting, by any stockholder of the Corporation
who is a stockholder of record at the time of giving of notice provided for in this By-law, who shall be entitled to vote at the meeting and who complies with
the notice procedures set forth in this By-law. In the event the Corporation calls a special



meeting of stockholders for the purpose of electing one or more directors to the Board of Directors, any stockholder who shall be entitled to vote at the
meeting may nominate a person or persons (as the case may be), for election to such position(s) as specified in the Corporation’s notice of meeting, if the
stockholder’s notice required by paragraph (A)(2) of this By-law shall be delivered to the Secretary at the principal executive offices of the Corporation not
earlier than the close of business on the 120th day prior to such special meeting and not later than the close of business on the later of the 90th day prior to
such special meeting or the 10th day following the day on which public announcement is first made of the date of the special meeting and of the nominees
proposed by the Board of Directors to be elected at such meeting. In no event shall the public announcement of an adjournment of a special meeting
commence a new time period for the giving of a stockholder’s notice as described above.

(C) General. (1) Only such persons who are nominated in accordance with the procedures set forth in this By-law shall be eligible to
serve as directors and only such business shall be conducted at a meeting of stockholders as shall have been brought before the meeting in accordance with
the procedures set forth in this By-law. Except as otherwise provided by law, the Certificate of Incorporation or these By-laws, the Chairman of the meeting
shall have the power and duty to determine whether a nomination or any business proposed to be brought before the meeting was made or proposed, as the
case may be, in accordance with the procedures set forth in this By-law and, if any proposed nomination or business is not in compliance with this By-law, to
declare that such defective proposal or nomination shall be disregarded.

(2) For purposes of this By-law, “public announcement” shall mean disclosure in a press release reported by the Dow Jones News
Service, Associated Press or comparable national news service or in a document publicly filed by the Corporation with the Securities and Exchange
Commission pursuant to Section 13, 14 or 15(d) of the Exchange Act.

(3) Notwithstanding the foregoing provisions of this By-law, a stockholder shall also comply with all applicable requirements of
the Exchange Act and the rules and regulations thereunder with respect to the matters set forth in this By-law. Nothing in this By-law shall be deemed to
affect any rights (i) of stockholders to request inclusion of proposals in the Corporation’s proxy statement pursuant to Rule 14a-8 under the Exchange Act or
(ii) of the holders of any series of Preferred Stock to elect directors under specified circumstances.

SECTION 9 Business and Order of Business. At each meeting of the stockholders such business may be transacted as may properly be brought before
such meeting, except as otherwise provided by law or in these By-laws. The order of business at all meetings of the stockholders shall be as determined by the
Chairman of the meeting.

SECTION 10 Voting. Except as otherwise provided by law, the Certificate of Incorporation or these By-laws, each stockholder shall at every meeting
of the stockholders be entitled to one vote for each share of stock held by such stockholder. Any vote on stock may be given by the stockholder entitled
thereto in person or by proxy appointed by an instrument in writing, subscribed (or transmitted by electronic means and authenticated as provided by law) by
such stockholder or by the stockholder’s attorney thereunto authorized, and delivered to the Secretary; provided, however, that no proxy shall be voted after
three years from its date unless the proxy provides for a longer period. Except as otherwise provided by law, the Certificate of Incorporation or these By-laws,
at all meetings of the stockholders, all matters, other than the election of directors (which is addressed in ARTICLE III, Section 3), shall be decided by the
vote (which need not be by ballot) of a majority in interest of the stockholders present in person or by proxy and entitled to vote thereon, a quorum being
present.

SECTION 11 Participation at Meetings Held by Remote Communication. If authorized by the Board of Directors in its sole discretion, and subject to
such guidelines and procedures as the Board of Directors may adopt, stockholders and proxy holders not physically present at a meeting of stockholders may,
by means of remote communication: (A) participate in a meeting of stockholders; and (B) be deemed present in person and vote at a meeting of stockholders
whether such meeting is to be held at a designated place or solely by means of remote communication.

SECTION 12 Inspectors of Election. In advance of any meeting, of stockholders, the Board by resolution or the Chief Executive Officer shall appoint
one or more inspectors of election to act at the meeting and make a written report thereof. One or more other persons may be designated as alternate
inspectors to replace any inspector who fails to act. If no inspector or alternate is present, ready and willing to act at a meeting of stockholders, the Chairman
of the meeting shall appoint one or more inspectors to act at the meeting. Unless otherwise required by law, inspectors may be officers, employees or agents
of the Corporation. Each inspector, before entering upon the discharge of his or her duties, shall take and sign an oath faithfully to execute the duties of
inspector with strict impartiality and according to the best of his or her ability. The inspector shall have the duties prescribed by law and shall take charge of
the polls and, when the vote is completed, shall make a certificate of the result of the vote taken and of such other facts as may be required by law.

ARTICLE III
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

SECTION 1 General Powers. The property, affairs and business of the Corporation shall be managed by or under the direction of its Board of
Directors.



SECTION 2 Number, Qualifications, and Term of Office. Subject to the rights of the holders of any series of Preferred Stock to elect additional
directors under specified circumstances, the number of directors of the Corporation shall be fixed from time to time exclusively by the Board of Directors
pursuant to a resolution adopted by a majority of the whole Board. A director need not be a stockholder.

SECTION 3 Election of Directors. Other than in a Contested Election Meeting (as defined below), at each meeting of the stockholders for the election
of directors at which a quorum is present, a nominee for election as a director at such meeting shall be elected to the Board of Directors if the votes cast “for”
such nominee’s election exceed the votes cast “against” such nominee’s election (with “abstentions” and “broker non-votes” not counted as votes “for” or
“against” such nominee’s election). In a Contested Election Meeting at which a quorum is present, the directors shall be elected by a plurality vote of all votes
cast for the election of directors at such Contested Election Meeting. If directors are to be elected by a plurality of the votes cast, stockholders shall not be
permitted to vote against a nominee. A meeting of stockholders shall be a “Contested Election Meeting” if the number of nominees for election as directors
exceeds the number of directors to be elected at such meeting, as of the tenth day preceding the date of the Corporation’s first notice to stockholders of such
meeting sent pursuant to ARTICLE II, Section 4 of these By-laws (the “Determination Date”); provided, however, that if in accordance with ARTICLE II,
Section 8 of these By-laws stockholders are entitled to nominate persons for election as directors after the otherwise applicable Determination Date, the
Determination Date will instead be the last day on which stockholders are entitled to nominate persons for election as director.

SECTION 4 Chairman of the Board of Directors. The Board of Directors may elect from among its members one director to serve at its pleasure as
Chairman of the Board.

SECTION 5 Quorum and Manner of Acting. A majority of the members of the Board of Directors shall constitute a quorum for the transaction of
business at any meeting, and the act of a majority of the directors present at any meeting at which a quorum is present shall be the act of the Board of
Directors unless otherwise provided by law, the Certificate of Incorporation or these By-laws. In the absence of a quorum, a majority of the directors present
may adjourn any meeting from time to time until a quorum shall be obtained. Notice of any adjourned meeting need not be given. The directors shall act only
as a board and the individual directors shall have no power as such.

SECTION 6 Place of Meetings. The Board of Directors may hold its meetings at such place or places within or without the State of Delaware as the
Board may from time to time determine or as shall be specified or fixed in the respective notices or waivers of notice thereof.

SECTION 7 First Meeting. Promptly after each annual election of directors, the Board of Directors shall meet for the purpose of organization, the
election of officers and the transaction of other business, at the same place as that at which the annual meeting of stockholders was held or as otherwise
determined by the Board. Notice of such meeting need not be given. Such meeting may be held at any other time or place which shall be specified in a notice
given as hereinafter provided for special meetings of the Board of Directors.

SECTION 8 Regular Meetings. Regular meetings of the Board of Directors shall be held at such places and at such times as the Board shall from time
to time determine. If any day fixed for a regular meeting shall be a legal holiday at the place where the meeting is to be held, then the meeting which would
otherwise be held on that day shall be held at the same hour on the next succeeding business day not a legal holiday. Notice of regular meetings need not be
given.

SECTION 9 Special Meetings; Notice. Special meetings of the Board of Directors shall be held whenever called by the Chairman of the Board or the
Chief Executive Officer and shall be called by the Chairman of the Board, the Chief Executive Officer or the Secretary of the Corporation at the written
request of three directors. Notice of each such meeting stating the time and place of the meeting shall be given to each director by mail, telephone, other
electronic transmission or personally. If by mail, such notice shall be given not less than five days before the meeting; and if by telephone, other electronic
transmission or personally, not less than two days before the meeting. A notice mailed at least two weeks before the meeting need not state the purpose
thereof except as otherwise provided in these By-laws. In all other cases the notice shall state the principal purpose or purposes of the meeting. Notice of any
meeting of the Board need not be given to a director, however, if waived by the director in writing before or after such meeting or if the director shall be
present at the meeting, except when the director attends a meeting for the express purpose of objecting, at the beginning of the meeting, to the transaction of
any business because the meeting is not lawfully called or convened.

SECTION 10 Organization. At each meeting of the Board of Directors, the Chairman of the Board, or, in the absence of the Chairman of the Board, the
Chief Executive Officer, or, in his or her absence, a director or an officer of the Corporation designated by the Board shall act as Chairman of the meeting.
The Secretary, or, in the Secretary’s absence, any person appointed by the Chairman of the meeting, shall act as Secretary of the meeting.

SECTION 11 Order of Business. At all meetings of the Board of Directors, business shall be transacted in the order determined by the Board.



SECTION 12 Resignations. Any director of the Corporation may resign at any time by giving written notice to the Chairman of the Board, the Chief
Executive Officer or the Secretary of the Corporation. The resignation of any director shall take effect at the time specified therein, and unless otherwise
specified therein, the acceptance of such resignation shall not be necessary to make it effective.

SECTION 13 Compensation. Each director shall be paid such compensation, if any, as shall be fixed by the Board of Directors.

SECTION 14 Indemnification. (A) The Corporation shall indemnify any person who was or is a party or is threatened to be made a party to any
threatened, pending or completed action, suit or proceeding, whether civil, criminal, administrative or investigative (other than an action by or in the right of
the Corporation), by reason of the fact that such person is or was a director, officer, employee or agent of the Corporation or any of its majority-owned
subsidiaries or is or was serving at the request of the Corporation as a director, officer, employee or agent (except in each of the foregoing situations to the
extent any agreement, arrangement or understanding of agency contains provisions that supersede or abrogate indemnification under this section) of another
corporation or of any partnership, joint venture, trust, employee benefit plan or other enterprise, against expenses (including attorneys’ fees), judgments, fines
and amounts paid in settlement actually and reasonably incurred by such person in connection with such action, suit or proceeding if such person acted in
good faith and in a manner such person reasonably believed to be in or not opposed to the best interests of the Corporation, and, with respect to any criminal
action or proceeding, had no reasonable cause to believe his or her conduct was unlawful. The termination of any action, suit or proceeding by judgment,
order, settlement, conviction, or upon a plea of nolo contendere or its equivalent, shall not, of itself, create a presumption that the person did not act in good
faith and in a manner which such person reasonably believed to be in or not opposed to the best interests of the Corporation, and, with respect to any criminal
action or proceeding, had reasonable cause to believe that his or her conduct was unlawful.

(B) The Corporation shall indemnify any person who was or is a party or is threatened to be made a party to any threatened, pending or
completed action or suit by or in the right of the Corporation to procure a judgment in its favor by reason of the fact that such person is or was a director,
officer, employee or agent of the Corporation or any of its majority-owned subsidiaries, or is or was serving at the request of the Corporation as a director,
officer, employee or agent (except in each of the foregoing situations to the extent any agreement, arrangement or understanding of agency contains
provisions that supersede or abrogate indemnification under this section) of another corporation or of any partnership, joint venture, trust, employee benefit
plan or other enterprise against expenses (including attorneys’ fees) actually and reasonably incurred by such person in connection with the defense or
settlement of such action or suit if such person acted in good faith and in a manner such person reasonably believed to be in or not opposed to the best
interests of the Corporation and except that no indemnification shall be made in respect of any claim, issue or matter as to which such person shall have been
adjudged to be liable to the Corporation unless and only to the extent that the Court of Chancery of Delaware or the court in which such action or suit was
brought shall determine upon application that, despite the adjudication of liability but in view of all the circumstances of the case, such person is fairly and
reasonably entitled to indemnity for such expenses which the Court of Chancery of Delaware or such other court shall deem proper.

(C) To the extent that a director, officer, employee or agent of the Corporation or any of its majority-owned subsidiaries has been successful on
the merits or otherwise in defense of any action, suit or proceeding referred to in subsections (A) and (B), or in defense of any claim, issue or matter therein,
such person shall be indemnified against expenses (including attorneys’ fees) actually and reasonably incurred by or on behalf of such person in connection
therewith. If any such person is not wholly successful in any such action, suit or proceeding but is successful, on the merits or otherwise, as to one or more
but less than all claims, issues or matters therein, the Corporation shall indemnify such person against all expenses (including attorneys’ fees) actually and
reasonably incurred by or on behalf of such person in connection with each claim, issue or matter that is successfully resolved. For purposes of this subsection
and without limitation, the termination of any claim, issue or matter by dismissal, with or without prejudice, shall be deemed to be a successful result as to
such claim, issue or matter.

(D) Notwithstanding any other provision of this section, to the extent any person is a witness in, but not a party to, any action, suit or
proceeding, whether civil, criminal, administrative or investigative, by reason of the fact that such person is or was a director, officer, employee or agent of
the Corporation or any of its majority-owned subsidiaries, or is or was serving at the request of the Corporation as a director, officer, employee or agent
(except in each of the foregoing situations to the extent any agreement, arrangement or understanding of agency contains provisions that supersede or
abrogate indemnification under this section) of another corporation or of any partnership, joint venture, trust, employee benefit plan or other enterprise, such
person shall be indemnified against all expenses (including attorneys’ fees) actually and reasonably incurred by or on behalf of such person in connection
therewith.

(E) Indemnification under subsections (A) and (B) shall be made only as authorized in the specific case upon a determination that
indemnification of the director, officer, employee or agent is proper in the circumstances because such



person has met the applicable standard of conduct set forth in subsections (A) and (B). Such determination shall be made (1) if a Change of Control (as
hereinafter defined) shall not have occurred, (a) with respect to a person who is a present or former director or officer of the Corporation, (i) by the Board of
Directors by a majority vote of the Disinterested Directors (as hereinafter defined), even though less than a quorum, or (ii) if there are no Disinterested
Directors or, even if there are Disinterested Directors, a majority of such Disinterested Directors so directs, by (x) Independent Counsel (as hereinafter
defined) in a written opinion to the Board of Directors, a copy of which shall be delivered to the claimant, or (y) the stockholders of the Corporation; or

(b) with respect to a person who is not a present or former director or officer of the Corporation, by the chief executive officer of the Corporation or by such
other officer of the Corporation as shall be designated from time to time by the Board of Directors; or (2) if a Change of Control shall have occurred, by
Independent Counsel selected by the claimant in a written opinion to the Board of Directors, a copy of which shall be delivered to the claimant, unless the
claimant shall request that such determination be made by or at the direction of the Board of Directors (in the case of a claimant who is a present or former
director or officer of the Corporation) or by an officer of the Corporation authorized to make such determination (in the case of a claimant who is not a
present or former director or officer of the Corporation), in which case it shall be made in accordance with clause (1) of this sentence. Any claimant shall be
entitled to be indemnified against the expenses (including attorneys’ fees) actually and reasonably incurred by such claimant in cooperating with the person or
entity making the determination of entitlement to indemnification (irrespective of the determination as to the claimant’s entitlement to indemnification) and,
to the extent successful, in connection with any litigation or arbitration with respect to such claim or the enforcement thereof.

(F) If a Change of Control shall not have occurred, or if a Change of Control shall have occurred and a director, officer, employee or agent
requests pursuant to clause (2) of the second sentence in subsection (E) that the determination as to whether the claimant is entitled to indemnification be
made by or at the direction of the Board of Directors (in the case of a claimant who is a present or former director or officer of the Corporation) or by an
officer of the Corporation authorized to make such determination (in the case of a claimant who is not a present or former director or officer of the
Corporation), the claimant shall be conclusively presumed to have been determined pursuant to subsection (E) to be entitled to indemnification if (1) in the
case of a claimant who is a present or former director or officer of the Corporation, (a) (i) within fifteen days after the next regularly scheduled meeting of the
Board of Directors following receipt by the Corporation of the request therefor, the Board of Directors shall not have resolved by majority vote of the
Disinterested Directors to submit such determination to (x) Independent Counsel for its determination or (y) the stockholders for their determination at the
next annual meeting, or any special meeting that may be held earlier, after such receipt, and (ii) within sixty days after receipt by the Corporation of the
request therefor (or within ninety days after such receipt if the Board of Directors in good faith determines that additional time is required by it for the
determination and, prior to expiration of such sixty-day period, notifies the claimant thereof), the Board of Directors shall not have made the determination by
a majority vote of the Disinterested Directors, or (b) after a resolution of the Board of Directors, timely made pursuant to clause (a)(i)(y) above, to submit the
determination to the stockholders, the stockholders meeting at which the determination is to be made shall not have been held on or before the date prescribed
(or on or before a later date, not to exceed sixty days beyond the original date, to which such meeting may have been postponed or adjourned on good cause
by the Board of Directors acting in good faith), or (2) in the case of a claimant who is not a present or former director or officer of the Corporation, within
sixty days after receipt by the Corporation of the request therefor (or within ninety days after such receipt if an officer of the Corporation authorized to make
such determination in good faith determines that additional time is required for the determination and, prior to expiration of such sixty-day period, notifies the
claimant thereof), an officer of the Corporation authorized to make such determination shall not have made the determination; provided, however, that this
sentence shall not apply if the claimant has misstated or failed to state a material fact in connection with his or her request for indemnification. Such presumed
determination that a claimant is entitled to indemnification shall be deemed to have been made (I) at the end of the sixty-day or ninety-day period (as the case
may be) referred to in clause (1)(a)(ii) or (2) of the immediately preceding sentence or (II) if the Board of Directors has resolved on a timely basis to submit
the determination to the stockholders, on the last date within the period prescribed by law for holding such stockholders meeting (or a postponement or
adjournment thereof as permitted above).

(G) Expenses (including attorneys’ fees) incurred in defending a civil, criminal, administrative or investigative action, suit or proceeding shall
be paid by the Corporation in advance of the final disposition of such action, suit or proceeding to a present or former director or officer of the Corporation,
promptly after receipt of a request therefor stating in reasonable detail the expenses incurred, and to a person who is not a present or former director or officer
of the Corporation as authorized by the chief executive officer of the Corporation or such other officer of the Corporation as shall be designated from time to
time by the Board of Directors; provided that in each case the Corporation shall have received an undertaking by or on behalf of the present or former
director, officer, employee or agent to repay such amount if it shall ultimately be determined that such person is not entitled to be indemnified by the
Corporation as authorized in this section.

(H) The Board of Directors shall establish reasonable procedures for the submission of claims for indemnification pursuant to this section,
determination of the entitlement of any person thereto and review of any such determination. Such procedures shall be set forth in an appendix to these By-
laws and shall be deemed for all purposes to be a part hereof.



(I) For purposes of this section,
(1) “Change of Control” means any of the following:

(a) The acquisition by any individual, entity or group (within the meaning of Section 13(d)(3) or 14(d)(2) of the Exchange Act) (a
“Person”) of beneficial ownership (within the meaning of Rule 13d-3 promulgated under the Exchange Act) of 20% or more of either (i) the then outstanding
shares of common stock of the Corporation (the “Outstanding Corporation Common Stock”) or (ii) the combined voting power of the then outstanding voting
securities of the Corporation entitled to vote generally in the election of directors (the “Outstanding Corporation Voting Securities”); provided, however, that
for purposes of this subparagraph (a), the following acquisitions shall not constitute a Change of Control: (w) any acquisition directly from the Corporation,
(x) any acquisition by the Corporation, (y) any acquisition by any employee benefit plan (or related trust) sponsored or maintained by the Corporation or any
corporation controlled by the Corporation or (z) any acquisition pursuant to a transaction which complies with clauses (i), (ii) and (iii) of subsection (c) of this
Paragraph 13(I)(1); or

(b) Individuals who, as of the date of the Distribution, constitute the Board of Directors (the “Incumbent Board”) cease for any
reason to constitute at least a majority of the Board of Directors; provided, however, that any individual becoming a director subsequent to that date whose
election, or nomination for election by the Corporation’s stockholders, was approved by a vote of at least a majority of the directors then comprising the
Incumbent Board shall be considered as though such individual were a member of the Incumbent Board, but excluding, for this purpose, any such individual
whose initial assumption of office occurs as a result of an actual or threatened election contest with respect to the election or removal of directors or other
actual or threatened solicitation of proxies or consents by or on behalf of a Person other than the Board of Directors; or

(c) Consummation of a reorganization, merger or consolidation or sale or other disposition of all or substantially all of the assets
of the Corporation or the acquisition of assets of another entity (a “Corporate Transaction”), in each case, unless, following such Corporate Transaction, (i) all
or substantially all of the individuals and entities who were the beneficial owners, respectively, of the Outstanding Corporation Common Stock and
Outstanding Corporation Voting Securities immediately prior to such Corporate Transaction beneficially own, directly or indirectly, more than 60% of,
respectively, the then outstanding shares of common stock and the combined voting power of the then outstanding voting securities entitled to vote generally
in the election of directors, as the case may be, of the corporation resulting from such Corporate Transaction (including, without limitation, a corporation
which as a result of such transaction owns the Corporation or all or substantially all of the Corporation’s assets either directly or through one or more
subsidiaries) in substantially the same proportions as their ownership, immediately prior to such Corporate Transaction, of the Outstanding Corporation
Common Stock and Outstanding Corporation Voting Securities, as the case may be, (ii) no Person (excluding any employee benefit plan (or related trust) of
the Corporation or of such corporation resulting from such Corporate Transaction) beneficially owns, directly or indirectly, 20% or more of, respectively, the
then outstanding shares of common stock of the corporation resulting from such Corporate Transaction or the combined voting power of the then outstanding
voting securities of such corporation except to the extent that such ownership existed prior to the Corporate Transaction and (iii) at least a majority of the
members of the board of directors of the corporation resulting from such Corporate Transaction were members of the Incumbent Board at the time of the
execution of the initial agreement, or of the action of the Board of Directors, providing for such Corporate Transaction; or

(d) Approval by the Corporation’s stockholders of a complete liquidation or dissolution of the Corporation.

(2) “Disinterested Director” means a director of the Corporation who is not and was not a party to an action, suit or proceeding in
respect of which indemnification is sought by a director, officer, employee or agent.

(3) “Independent Counsel” means a law firm, or a member of a law firm, that (i) is experienced in matters of corporation law; (ii) neither
presently is, nor in the past five years has been, retained to represent the Corporation, the director, officer, employee or agent claiming indemnification or any
other party to the action, suit or proceeding giving rise to a claim for indemnification under this section, in any matter material to the Corporation, the
claimant or any such other party, and (iii) would not, under applicable standards of professional conduct then prevailing, have a conflict of interest in
representing either the Corporation or such director, officer, employee or agent in an action to determine the Corporation’s or such person’s rights under this
section.

(J) The indemnification and advancement of expenses herein provided, or granted pursuant hereto, shall not be deemed exclusive of any other
rights to which any of those indemnified or eligible for advancement of expenses may be entitled under any agreement, vote of stockholders or Disinterested
Directors or otherwise, both as to action in such person’s official capacity and as to action in another capacity while holding such office, and shall continue as
to a person who has ceased to be a director, officer, employee or agent and shall inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors and administrators of such person.
Notwithstanding any amendment, alteration or repeal of this section or any of its provisions, or of any of the procedures



established by the Board of Directors pursuant to subsection (H) hereof, any person who is or was a director, officer, employee or agent of the Corporation or
any of its majority-owned subsidiaries or is or was serving at the request of the Corporation as a director, officer, employee or agent of another corporation or
of any partnership, joint venture, employee benefit plan or other enterprise shall be entitled to indemnification in accordance with the provisions hereof and
thereof with respect to any action taken or omitted prior to such amendment, alteration or repeal except to the extent otherwise required by law.

(K) No indemnification shall be payable pursuant to this section with respect to any action against the Corporation commenced by an officer,
director, employee or agent unless the Board of Directors shall have authorized the commencement thereof or unless and to the extent that this section or the
procedures established pursuant to subsection (H) shall specifically provide for indemnification of expenses relating to the enforcement of rights under this
section and such procedures.

SECTION 15 Insurance. The Corporation may purchase and maintain insurance on behalf of any person who is or was a director, officer, employee or
agent of the Corporation, or is or was serving at the request of the Corporation as a director, officer, employee or agent of another corporation or of any
partnership, joint venture, trust, employee benefit plan or other enterprise against any liability asserted against such person and incurred by such person in any
such capacity, or arising out of such person’s status as such, whether or not the Corporation would have the power or the obligation to indemnify such person
against such liability under the provisions of Section 14 of this Article III .

ARTICLE IV
COMMITTEES

SECTION 1 Appointment and Powers. The Board of Directors may, by resolution passed by a majority of the whole Board, designate one or more
committees, each committee to consist of two or more directors of the Corporation (or in the case of a special-purpose committee, one or more directors of the
Corporation), which, to the extent provided in said resolution or in these By-laws and not inconsistent with Section 141 of the Delaware General Corporation
Law, as amended, shall have and may exercise the powers of the Board of Directors in the management of the business and affairs of the Corporation, and
may authorize the seal of the Corporation to be affixed to all papers which may require it. Such committee or committees shall have such name or names as
may be determined from time to time by resolution adopted by the Board of Directors.

SECTION 2 Term of Office and Vacancies. Each member of a committee shall continue in office until a director to succeed him or her shall have been
elected and shall have qualified, or until he or she ceases to be a director or until he or she shall have resigned or shall have been removed in the manner
hereinafter provided. Any vacancy in a committee shall be filled by the vote of a majority of the whole Board of Directors at any regular or special meeting
thereof.

SECTION 3 Alternates. The Board of Directors may, by resolution passed by a majority of the whole Board, designate one or more directors as
alternate members of any committee, who may replace any absent or disqualified member at any meeting of the committee.

SECTION 4 Organization. Unless otherwise provided by the Board of Directors, each committee shall appoint a chairman. Each committee shall keep
a record of its acts and proceedings and report the same from time to time to the Board of Directors.

SECTION 5 Resignations. Any regular or alternate member of a committee may resign at any time by giving written notice to the Chairman of the
Board, the Chief Executive Officer or the Secretary of the Corporation. Such resignation shall take effect at the time of the receipt of such notice or at any
later time specified therein, and, unless otherwise specified therein, the acceptance of such resignation shall not be necessary to make it effective.

SECTION 6 Removal. Any regular or alternate member of a committee may be removed with or without cause at any time by resolution passed by a
majority of the whole Board of Directors at any regular or special meeting.

SECTION 7 Meetings. Regular meetings of each committee, of which no notice shall be necessary, shall be held on such days and at such places as
the chairman of the committee shall determine or as shall be fixed by a resolution passed by a majority of all the members of such committee. Special
meetings of each committee will be called by the Secretary at the request of any two members of such committee, or in such other manner as may be
determined by the committee. Notice of each special meeting of a committee shall be mailed to each member thereof at least two days before the meeting or
shall be given personally or by telephone or other electronic transmission at least one day before the meeting. Every such notice shall state the time and place,
but need not state the purposes of the meeting. No notice of any meeting of a committee shall be required to be given to any alternate.

SECTION 8 Quorum and Manner of Acting. Unless otherwise provided by resolution of the Board of Directors, a majority of a committee (including
alternates when acting in lieu of regular members of such committee) shall constitute a quorum for the transaction of business and the act of a majority of
those present at a meeting at which a quorum is present shall



be the act of such committee. The members of each committee shall act only as a committee and the individual members shall have no power as such.

SECTION 9 Compensation. Each regular or alternate member of a committee shall be paid such compensation, if any, as shall be fixed by the Board
of Directors.

ARTICLE V
OFFICERS

SECTION 1 Officers. The officers of the Corporation shall be a Chief Executive Officer, a President, one or more Vice Presidents (one or more of
whom may be Executive Vice Presidents, Senior Vice Presidents or otherwise as may be designated by the Board), a Secretary and a Treasurer, all of whom
shall be elected by the Board of Directors. Any two or more offices may be held by the same person. The Board of Directors may also from time to time elect
such other officers as it deems necessary.

SECTION 2 Term of Office. Each officer shall hold office until his or her successor shall have been duly elected and qualified in his or her stead, or
until his or her death or until he or she shall have resigned or shall, have been removed in the manner hereinafter provided.

SECTION 3 Additional Officers; Agents. The Chief Executive Officer or the President may from time to time appoint and remove such additional
officers and agents as may be deemed necessary. Such persons shall hold office for such period, have such authority, and perform such duties as provided in
these By-laws or as the Chief Executive Officer or the President may from time to time prescribe. The Board of Directors or the Chief Executive Officer or
the President may from time to time authorize any officer to appoint and remove agents and employees and to prescribe their powers and duties.

SECTION 4 Salaries. Unless otherwise provided by resolution passed by a majority of the whole Board, the salaries of all officers elected by the
Board of Directors shall be fixed by the Board of Directors.

SECTION 5 Removal. Except where otherwise expressly provided in a contract authorized by the Board of Directors, any officer may be removed,
either with or without cause, by the vote of a majority of the Board at any regular or special meeting or, except in the case of an officer elected by the Board,
by any superior officer upon whom the power of removal may be conferred by the Board or by these By-laws.

SECTION 6 Resignations. Any officer elected by the Board of Directors may resign at any time by giving written notice to the Chairman of the
Board, the Chief Executive Officer, the President or the Secretary. Any other officer may resign at any time by giving written notice to the Chief Executive
Officer or the President. Any such resignation shall take effect at the date of receipt of such notice or at any later time specified therein, and unless otherwise
specified therein, the acceptance of such resignation shall not be necessary to make it effective.

SECTION 7 Vacancies. A vacancy in any office because of death, resignation, removal or otherwise, shall be filled for the unexpired portion of the
term in the manner provided in these By-laws for regular election or appointment to such office.

SECTION 8 Chief Executive Officer. Subject to the control of the Board of Directors, the Chief Executive Officer shall have general and overall
charge of the business and affairs of the Corporation and of its officers. The Chief Executive Officer shall keep the Board of Directors appropriately informed
on the business and affairs of the Corporation. The Chief Executive Officer shall preside at all meetings of the stockholders and shall enforce the observance
of the rules of order for the meetings of the stockholders and of the By-laws of the Corporation.

SECTION 9 President. The President shall be the chief operating officer of the Corporation and, subject to the control of the Chief Executive Officer,
shall direct and be responsible for the operation of the business and affairs of the Corporation. The President shall keep the Chief Executive Officer and the
Board of Directors appropriately informed on the business and affairs of the Corporation. In the case of the absence or disability of the Chief Executive
Officer, the President shall perform all the duties and functions and execute all the powers of, and be subject to all the restrictions upon, the Chief Executive
Officer.

SECTION 10 Executive and Senior Vice Presidents. One or more Executive or Senior Vice Presidents shall, subject to the control of the Chief
Executive Officer, have lead accountability for components or functions of the Corporation as and to the extent designated by the Chief Executive Officer.
Each Executive or Senior Vice President shall keep the Chief Executive Officer appropriately informed on the business and affairs of the designated
components or functions of the Corporation.

SECTION 11 Vice Presidents. The Vice Presidents shall perform such duties as may from time to time be assigned to them or any of them by the Chief
Executive Officer.

SECTION 12 Secretary. The Secretary shall keep or cause to be kept in books provided for the purpose the minutes of the meetings of the stockholders,
of the Board of Directors and of any committee constituted pursuant to Article IV of these By-



laws. The Secretary shall be custodian of the corporate seal and see that it is affixed to all documents as required and attest the same. The Secretary shall
perform all duties incident to the office of Secretary and such other duties as from time to time may be assigned to him or her.

SECTION 13 Assistant Secretaries. At the request of the Secretary, or in the Secretary’s absence or disability, the Assistant Secretary designated by the
Secretary shall perform all the duties of the Secretary and, when so acting, shall have all the powers of, and be subject to all the restrictions upon, the
Secretary. The Assistant Secretaries shall perform such other duties as from time to time may be assigned to them.

SECTION 14 Treasurer. The Treasurer shall have charge of and be responsible for the receipt, disbursement and safekeeping of all funds and securities
of the Corporation. The Treasurer shall deposit all such funds in the name of the Corporation in such banks, trust companies or other depositories as shall be
selected in accordance with the provisions of these By-laws. From time to time and whenever requested to do so, the Treasurer shall render statements of the
condition of the finances of the Corporation to the Board of Directors. The Treasurer shall perform all the duties incident to the office of Treasurer and such
other duties as from time to time may be assigned to him or her.

SECTION 15 Assistant Treasurers. At the request of the Treasurer, or in the Treasurer’s absence or disability, the Assistant Treasurer designated by the
Treasurer shall perform all the duties of the Treasurer and, when so acting, shall have all the powers of, and be subject to all the restrictions upon, the
Treasurer. The Assistant Treasurers shall perform such other duties as from time to time may be assigned to them.

SECTION 16 Certain Agreements. The Board of Directors shall have power to authorize or direct the proper officers of the Corporation, on behalf of
the Corporation, to enter into valid and binding agreements in respect of employment, incentive or deferred compensation, stock options, and similar or
related matters, notwithstanding the fact that a person with whom the Corporation so contracts may be a member of its Board of Directors. Any such
agreement may validly and lawfully bind the Corporation for a term of more than one year, in accordance with its terms, notwithstanding the fact that one of
the elements of any such agreement may involve the employment by the Corporation of an officer, as such, for such term.

ARTICLE VI
AUTHORIZATIONS

SECTION 1 Contracts. The Board of Directors, except as otherwise provided in these By-laws, may authorize any officer, employee or agent of the
Corporation to enter into any contract or execute and deliver any instrument in the name of and on behalf of the Corporation, and such authority may be
general or confined to specific instances.

SECTION 2 Loans. No loan shall be contracted on behalf of the Corporation and no negotiable paper shall be issued in its name, unless authorized by
the Board of Directors.

SECTION 3 Checks, Drafts, Etc. All checks, drafts or other orders for the payment of money, notes or other evidences of indebtedness issued in the
name of the Corporation shall be signed by such officer or officers, employee or employees, of the Corporation as shall from time to time be determined in
accordance with authorization of the Board of Directors.

SECTION 4 Deposits. All funds of the Corporation shall be deposited from time to time to the credit of the Corporation in such banks, trust
companies or other depositories as the Board of Directors may from time to time designate, or as may be designated by any officer or officers of the
Corporation to whom such power may be delegated by the Board, and for the purpose of such deposit the officers and employees who have been authorized to
do so in accordance with the determinations of the Board may endorse, assign and deliver checks, drafts, and other orders for the payment of money which
are payable to the order of the Corporation.

SECTION 5 Proxies. Except as otherwise provided in these By-laws or in the Certificate of Incorporation, and unless otherwise provided by
resolution of the Board of Directors, the Chief Executive Officer or any other officer may from time to time appoint an attorney or attorneys or agent or
agents of the Corporation, in the name and on behalf of the Corporation, to cast the votes which the Corporation may be entitled to cast as a stockholder or
otherwise in any other corporation any of whose stock or other securities may be held by the Corporation, at meetings of the holders of the stock or other
securities of such other corporations, or to consent in writing to any action by such other corporation, and may instruct the person or persons so appointed as
to the manner of casting such vote or giving such consent, and may execute or cause to be executed in the name and on behalf of the Corporation and under
its corporate seal, or otherwise, all such written proxies or other instruments as such officer may deem necessary or proper in the premises.

ARTICLE VII
SHARES AND THEIR TRANSFER



SECTION 1 Shares of Stock. Certificates for shares of the stock of the Corporation shall be in such form as shall be approved by the Board of
Directors. They shall be numbered in the order of their issue, by class and series, and shall be signed by the Chief Executive Officer or a Vice President, and
the Treasurer or an Assistant Treasurer, or the Secretary or an Assistant Secretary, of the Corporation. If a share certificate is countersigned (1) by a transfer
agent other than the Corporation or its employee, or (2) by a registrar other than the Corporation or its employee, any other signature on the certificate may be
a facsimile. In case any officer, transfer agent, or registrar who has signed or whose facsimile signature has been placed upon a share certificate shall have
ceased to be such officer, transfer agent, or registrar before such certificate is issued, it may be issued by the Corporation with the same effect as if such
person were such officer, transfer agent, or registrar at the date of issue. The Board of Directors may by resolution or resolutions provide that some or all of
any or all classes or series of the shares of stock of the Corporation shall be uncertificated shares. Notwithstanding the preceding sentence, every holder of
uncertificated shares, upon request, shall be entitled to receive from the Corporation a certificate representing the number of shares registered in such
stockholder’s name on the books of the Corporation.

SECTION 2 Record Ownership. A record of the name and address of each holder of the shares of the Corporation, the number of shares held by such
stockholder, the number or numbers of any share certificate or certificates issued to such stockholder and the number of shares represented thereby, and the
date of issuance of the shares held by such stockholder shall be made on the Corporation’s books. The Corporation shall be entitled to treat the holder of
record of any share of stock (including any holder registered in a book-entry or direct registration system maintained by the Corporation or a transfer agent or
a registrar designated by the Board of Directors) as the holder in fact thereof and accordingly shall not be bound to recognize any equitable or other claim to
or interest in such share on the part of any other person, whether or not it shall have express or other notice thereof, except as required by law.

SECTION 3 Transfer of Stock. Shares of stock shall be transferable on the books of the Corporation by the holder of record of such stock in person or
by such person’s attorney or other duly constituted representative, pursuant to applicable law and such rules and regulations as the Board of Directors shall
from time to time prescribe. Any shares represented by a certificate shall be transferable upon surrender of such certificate with an assignment endorsed
thereon or attached thereto duly executed and with such guarantee of signature as the Corporation may reasonably require.

SECTION 4 Lost, Stolen and Destroyed Certificates. The Corporation may issue a new certificate of stock or may register uncertificated shares, if
then authorized by the Board of Directors, in the place of any certificate theretofore issued by it, alleged to have been lost, stolen or destroyed, and the
Corporation may require the owner of the lost, stolen or destroyed certificate, or such person’s legal representative, to give the Corporation a bond sufficient
to indemnify it against any claim that may be made against it on account of the alleged loss, theft or destruction of any such certificate, the issuance of such
new certificate or the registration of such uncertificated shares.

SECTION 5 Transfer Agent and Registrar; Regulations. The Corporation shall, if and whenever the Board of Directors shall so determine, maintain
one or more transfer offices or agencies, each in charge of a transfer agent designated by the Board of Directors, where the shares of the stock of the
Corporation shall be directly transferable, and also one or more registry offices, each in charge of a registrar designated by the Board of Directors, where such
shares of stock shall be registered, and no certificate for shares of the stock of the Corporation, in respect of which a registrar and transfer agent shall have
been designated, shall be valid unless countersigned by such transfer agent and registered by such registrar. The Board of Directors may also make such
additional rules and regulations as it may deem expedient concerning the issue, transfer and registration of shares of stock of the Corporation and concerning
the registration of pledges of uncertificated shares.

SECTION 6 Fixing Record Date. For the purpose of determining the stockholders entitled to notice of or to vote at any meeting of stockholders or
any adjournment thereof, or entitled to receive payment of any dividend or other distribution or allotment of any rights, or entitled to exercise any rights in
respect of any change, conversion or exchange of stock or for the purpose of any other lawful action, the Board of Directors may fix, in advance, a record
date, which shall not be more than sixty nor less than ten days before the date of such meeting, nor more than sixty days prior to any other action. If no record
date is fixed, (1) the record date for determining stockholders entitled to notice of or to vote at a meeting of stockholders shall be at the close of business on
the day next preceding the day on which notice is given, or, if notice is waived, at the close of business on the day next preceding the day on which the
meeting is held and (2) the record date for determining stockholders for any other purpose shall be at the close of business on the day on which the Board of
Directors adopts the resolution relating thereto. A determination of stockholders of record entitled to notice of or to vote at a meeting of stockholders shall
apply to any adjournment of the meeting; provided, however, that the Board of Directors may fix a new record date for the adjourned meeting.

SECTION 7 Examination of Books by Stockholders. The Board of Directors shall, subject to the laws of the State of Delaware, have power to
determine from time to time, whether and to what extent and under what conditions and regulations the accounts and books of the Corporation, or any of
them, shall be open to the inspection of the stockholders; and no stockholder shall have any right to inspect any book or document of the Corporation, except
as conferred by the laws of the



State of Delaware, unless and until authorized so to do by resolution of the Board of Directors or of the stockholders of the Corporation.

ARTICLE VIII
NOTICE

SECTION 1 Manner of Giving Written Notice. (A) Any notice in writing required by law or by these By-laws to be given to any person shall be
effective if delivered personally, by depositing the same in the post office or letter box in a postpaid envelope addressed to such person at such address as
appears on the books of the Corporation or by a form of electronic transmission consented to by such person to whom the notice is to be given. Any such
consent shall be deemed revoked if (i) the Corporation is unable to deliver by electronic transmission two consecutive notices given by the Corporation in
accordance with such consent and (ii) such inability becomes known to the Secretary or an Assistant Secretary of the Corporation or to the transfer agent, or
other person responsible for the giving of notice; provided however, the inadvertent failure to treat such inability as a revocation shall not invalidate any
meeting or other action.

(B) Notice by mail shall be deemed to be given at the time when the same shall be mailed and notice by other means shall be deemed given
when actually delivered (and in the case of notice transmitted by a form of electronic transmission, such notice shall be deemed given (i) if by facsimile
telecommunication, when directed to a number at which the stockholder has consented to receive notice; (ii) if by electronic mail, when directed to an
electronic mail address at which the stockholder has consented to receive notice; (iii) if by a posting on an electronic network together with separate notice to
the stockholder of such specific posting, upon the later of (a) such posting and (b) the giving of such separate notice; and (iv) if by any other form of
electronic transmission, when directed to the stockholder).

SECTION 2 Waiver of Notice. Whenever any notice is required to be given to any person, a waiver thereof by such person in writing or transmitted
by electronic means (and authenticated if and as required by law), whether before or after the time stated therein, shall be deemed equivalent thereto.

ARTICLE IX
SEAL

SECTION 1 The corporate seal shall have inscribed thereon the name of the Corporation, the year of its organization and the words “Corporate Seal”
and “Delaware”.

ARTICLE X
FISCAL YEAR

The fiscal year of the Corporation shall end on the Friday closest to September 30 in each year.

APPENDIX

PROCEDURES FOR SUBMISSION
AND DETERMINATION OF CLAIMS FOR INDEMNIFICATION
PURSUANT TO ARTICLE III, SECTION 14 OF THE BY-LAWS.

SECTION 1 Purpose. The Procedures for Submission and Determination of Claims for Indemnification Pursuant to Article III, Section 14 of the By-
laws (the “Procedures”) are to implement the provisions of Article III, Section 14 of the By-laws of the Corporation (the “By-laws”) in compliance with the
requirement of subsection (H) thereof.

SECTION 2 Definitions. For purposes of these Procedures:

(A) All terms that are defined in Article III, Section 14 of the By-laws shall have the meanings ascribed to them therein when used in these
Procedures unless otherwise defined herein.

(B) “Expenses” include all reasonable attorneys’ fees, court costs, transcript costs, fees of experts, witness fees, travel expenses, duplicating
costs, printing and binding costs, telephone charges, postage, delivery service fees, and all other disbursements or expenses of the types customarily incurred
in connection with prosecuting, defending, preparing to prosecute or defend, investigating, or being or preparing to be a witness in, a Proceeding; and shall
also include such retainers as counsel may reasonably require in advance of undertaking the representation of an Indemnitee in a Proceeding.

(C) “Indemnitee” includes any person who was or is, or is threatened to be made, a witness in or a party to any Proceeding by reason of the fact
that such person is or was a director, officer, employee or agent of the Corporation or any of its majority-owned subsidiaries or is or was serving at the request
of the Corporation as a director, officer, employee or agent



(except in each of the foregoing situations to the extent any agreement, arrangement or understanding of agency contains provisions that supersede or
abrogate indemnification under Article III, Section 14 of the By-laws) of another corporation or of any partnership, joint venture, trust, employee benefit plan
or other enterprise.

(D) “Proceeding” includes any action, suit, arbitration, alternative dispute resolution mechanism, investigation, administrative hearing or any
other proceeding, whether civil, criminal, administrative or investigative, except one initiated by an Indemnitee unless the Board of Directors shall have
authorized the commencement thereof.

SECTION 3 Submission and Determination of Claims.

(A) To obtain indemnification or advancement of Expenses under Article III, Section 14 of the By-laws, an Indemnitee shall submit to the
Secretary of the Corporation a written request therefor, including therein or therewith such documentation and information as is reasonably available to the
Indemnitee and is reasonably necessary to permit a determination as to whether and what extent the Indemnitee is entitled to indemnification or advancement
of Expenses, as the case may be. The Secretary shall, promptly upon receipt of a request for indemnification, advise the Board of Directors (if the Indemnitee
is a present or former director or officer of the Corporation) or the officer of the Corporation authorized to make the determination as to whether an
Indemnitee is entitled to indemnification (if the Indemnitee is not a present or former director or officer of the Corporation) thereof in writing if a
determination in accordance with Article III, Section 14(E) of the By-laws is required.

(B) Upon written request by an Indemnitee for indemnification pursuant to Section 3(A) hereof, a determination with respect to the
Indemnitee’s entitlement thereto in the specific case, if required by the By-laws, shall be made in accordance with Article III, Section 14(E) of the By-laws,
and, if it is so determined that the Indemnitee is entitled to indemnification, payment to the Indemnitee shall be made within ten days after such
determination. The Indemnitee shall cooperate with the person, persons or entity making such determination, with respect to the Indemnitee’s entitlement to
indemnification, including providing to such person, persons or entity upon reasonable advance request any documentation or information which is not
privileged or otherwise protected from disclosure and which is reasonably available to the Indemnitee and reasonably necessary to such determination.

(C) If entitlement to indemnification is to be made by Independent Counsel pursuant to Article III, Section 14(E) of the By-laws, the
Independent Counsel shall be selected as provided in this Section 3(C). If a Change of Control shall not have occurred, the Independent Counsel shall be
selected by the Board of Directors, and the Corporation shall give written notice to the Indemnitee advising the Indemnitee of the identity of the Independent
Counsel so selected. If a Change of Control shall have occurred, the Independent Counsel shall be selected by the Indemnitee (unless the Indemnitee shall
request that such selection be made by the Board of Directors, in which event the immediately preceding sentence shall apply), and the Indemnitee shall give
written notice to the Corporation advising it of the identity of the Independent Counsel so selected. In either event, the Indemnitee or the Corporation, as the
case may be, may, within seven days after such written notice of selection shall have been given, deliver to the Corporation or to the Indemnitee, as the case
may be, a written objection to such selection. Such objection may be asserted only on the ground that the Independent Counsel so selected does not meet the
requirements of “Independent Counsel” as defined in Article III, Section 14 of the By-laws, and the objection shall set forth with particularity the factual basis
of such assertion. If such written objection is made, the Independent Counsel so selected may not serve as Independent Counsel unless and until a court has
determined that such objection is without merit. If, within twenty days after the next regularly scheduled Board of Directors meeting following submission by
the Indemnitee of a written request for indemnification pursuant to Section 3(A) hereof, no Independent Counsel shall have been selected and not objected to,
either the Corporation or the Indemnitee may petition the Court of Chancery of the State of Delaware or other court of competent jurisdiction for resolution of
any objection which shall have been made by the Corporation or the Indemnitee to the other’s selection of Independent Counsel and/or for the appointment as
Independent Counsel of a person selected by the Court or by such other person as the Court shall designate, and the person with respect to whom an objection
is favorably resolved or the person so appointed shall act as Independent Counsel under Article III, Section 14(E) of the By-laws. The Corporation shall pay
any and all reasonable fees and expenses (including without limitation any advance retainers reasonably required by counsel) of Independent Counsel
incurred by such Independent Counsel in connection with acting pursuant to Article III, Section 14(E) of the By-laws, and the Corporation shall pay all
reasonable fees and expenses (including without limitation any advance retainers reasonably required by counsel) incident to the procedures of Article ITI,
Section 14(E) of the By-laws and this Section 3(C), regardless of the manner in which Independent Counsel was selected or appointed. Upon the delivery of
its opinion pursuant to Article III, Section 14 of the By-laws or, if earlier, the due commencement of any judicial proceeding or arbitration pursuant to
Section 4(A)(3) of these Procedures, Independent Counsel shall be discharged and relieved of any further responsibility in such capacity (subject to the
applicable standards of professional conduct then prevailing).

(D) If a Change of Control shall have occurred, in making a determination with respect to entitlement to indemnification under the By-laws, the
person, persons or entity making such determination shall presume that an Indemnitee is entitled to indemnification under the By-laws if the Indemnitee has
submitted a request for indemnification in accordance



with Section 3(A) hereof, and the Corporation shall have the burden of proof to overcome that presumption in connection with the making by any person,
persons or entity of any determination contrary to that presumption.

SECTION 4 Review and Enforcement of Determination.

(A) In the event that (1) advancement of Expenses is not timely made pursuant to Article III, Section 14(G) of the By-laws, (2) payment of
indemnification is not made pursuant to Article III, Section 14(C) or (D) of the By-laws within ten days after receipt by the Corporation of written request
therefor, (3) a determination is made pursuant to Article ITI, Section 14(E) of the By-laws that an Indemnitee is not entitled to indemnification under the By-
laws, (4) the determination of entitlement to indemnification is to be made by Independent Counsel pursuant to Article III, Section 14(E) of the By-laws and
such determination shall not have been made and delivered in a written opinion within ninety days after receipt by the Corporation of the written request for
indemnification, or (5) payment of indemnification is not made within ten days after a determination has been made pursuant to Article III, Section 14(E) of
the By-laws that an Indemnitee is entitled to indemnification or within ten days after such determination is deemed to have been made pursuant to Article IIT,
Section 14(F) of the By-laws, the Indemnitee shall be entitled to an adjudication in an appropriate court of the State of Delaware, or in any other court of
competent jurisdiction, of the Indemnitee’s entitlement to such indemnification or advancement of Expenses. Alternatively, the Indemnitee, at his or her
option, may seek an award in arbitration to be conducted by a single arbitrator pursuant to the rules of the American Arbitration Association. The Indemnitee
shall commence such proceeding seeking an adjudication or an award in arbitration within one year following the date on which the Indemnitee first has the
right to commence such proceeding pursuant to this Section 4(A). The Corporation shall not oppose the Indemnitee’s right to seek any such adjudication or
award in arbitration.

(B) Inthe event that a determination shall have been made pursuant to Article III, Section 14(E) of the By-laws that an Indemnitee is not
entitled to indemnification, any judicial proceeding or arbitration commenced pursuant to this Section 4 shall be conducted in all respects as a de novo trial, or
arbitration, on the merits and the Indemnitee shall not be prejudiced by reason of that adverse determination. If a Change of Control shall have occurred, the
Corporation shall have the burden of proving in any judicial proceeding or arbitration commenced pursuant to this Section 4 that the Indemnitee is not entitled
to indemnification or advancement of Expenses, as the case may be.

(C) If a determination shall have been made or deemed to have been made pursuant to Article III, Section 14(E) or (F) of the By-laws that an
Indemnitee is entitled to indemnification, the Corporation shall be bound by such determination in any judicial proceeding or arbitration commenced pursuant
to this Section 4, absent (1) a misstatement or omission of a material fact in connection with the Indemnitee’s request for indemnification, or (2) a prohibition
of such indemnification under applicable law.

(D) The Corporation shall be precluded from asserting in any judicial proceeding or arbitration commenced pursuant to this Section 4 that the
procedures and presumptions of these Procedures are not valid, binding and enforceable, and shall stipulate in any such judicial proceeding or arbitration that
the Corporation is bound by all the provisions of these Procedures.

(E) In the event that an Indemnitee, pursuant to this Section 4, seeks to enforce the Indemnitee’s rights under, or to recover damages for breach
of, Article III, Section 14 of the By-laws or these Procedures in a judicial proceeding or arbitration, the Indemnitee shall be entitled to recover from the
Corporation, and shall be indemnified by the Corporation against, any and all expenses (of the types described in the definition of Expenses in Section 2 of
these Procedures) actually and reasonably incurred in such judicial proceeding or arbitration, but only if the Indemnitee prevails therein. If it shall be
determined in such judicial proceeding or arbitration that the Indemnitee is entitled to receive part but not all of the indemnification or advancement of
Expenses sought, the expenses incurred by the Indemnitee in connection with such judicial proceeding or arbitration shall be appropriately prorated.

SECTION 5 Amendments. These Procedures may be amended at any time and from time to time in the same manner as any By-law of the
Corporation in accordance with the Certificate of Incorporation; provided, however, that notwithstanding any amendment, alteration or repeal of these
Procedures or any provision hereof, any Indemnitee shall be entitled to utilize these Procedures with respect to any claim for indemnification arising out of
any action taken or omitted prior to such amendment, alteration or repeal except to the extent otherwise required by law.



EXHIBIT 10.1

SKYWORKS SOLUTIONS, INC.
AMENDED AND RESTATED 2008 DIRECTOR LONG-TERM INCENTIVE PLAN, AS AMENDED
1. Purpose

The purpose of this 2008 Director Long-Term Incentive Plan (the "Plan") of Skyworks Solutions, Inc., a Delaware corporation (the "Company"), is to
advance the interests of the Company's stockholders by enhancing the Company's ability to attract and retain the services of experienced and knowledgeable
directors and to provide additional incentives for such directors to continue to work for the best interests of the Corporation and its stockholders through
continuing ownership of its common stock. Except where the context otherwise requires, the term "Company" shall include any of the Company's present or
future parent or subsidiary corporations as defined in Sections 424(e) or (f) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, and any regulations
promulgated thereunder (the "Code") and any other business venture (including, without limitation, joint venture or limited liability company) in which the
Company has a controlling interest, as determined by the Board of Directors of the Company (the "Board").

2. Eligibility

Each member of the Board who is not also an officer of the Company (a "Director") is eligible to receive options, restricted stock and other stock-based
awards (each, an "Award") under the Plan. Each person who receives an Award under the Plan is deemed a "Participant.”

3. Administration and Delegation

(a) Administration by Board of Directors. The Plan will be administered by the Board. The Board shall have authority to grant Awards and to adopt,
amend and repeal such administrative rules, guidelines and practices relating to the Plan as it shall deem advisable. The Board may correct any defect, supply
any omission or reconcile any inconsistency in the Plan or any Award in the manner and to the extent it shall deem expedient to carry the Plan into effect and
it shall be the sole and final judge of such expediency. All decisions by the Board shall be made in the Board's sole discretion and shall be final and binding
on all persons having or claiming any interest in the Plan or in any Award. No director or person acting pursuant to the authority delegated by the Board shall
be liable for any action or determination relating to or under the Plan made in good faith.

(b) Appointment of Committees. To the extent permitted by applicable law, the Board may delegate any or all of its powers under the Plan to one or
more committees or subcommittees of the Board (a "Committee"). All references in the Plan to the "Board" shall mean the Board or a Committee of the
Board to the extent that the Board's powers or authority under the Plan have been delegated to such Committee.

4. Stock Available for Awards

(@) Number of Shares. Subject to adjustment under Section 9, Awards may be made under the Plan covering up to 1,470,000 shares of common stock,
$.25 par value per share, of the Company (the "Common Stock").

(b) Counting of Shares. Subject to adjustment under Section 9, an option to purchase Common Stock (each, an "Option") shall be counted against the
share limit specified in Section 4(a) as one share for each share of common stock subject to the Option, and an Award that is not an Option (a "Non-Option
Award") shall be counted against the share limit specified in Section 4(a) as one and one-half (1.5) shares for each share of Common Stock issued upon
settlement of such Non-Option Award.

(c) Lapses. If any Award expires or is terminated, surrendered or canceled without having been fully exercised or is forfeited in whole or in part
(including as the result of shares of Common Stock subject to such Award being repurchased by the Company at the original issuance price pursuant to a
contractual repurchase right) or results in any Common Stock not being issued, the unused Common Stock covered by such Award shall again be available for
the grant of Awards under the Plan. Shares issued under the Plan may consist in whole or in part of authorized but unissued shares or treasury shares.

5. Stock Options

(@) General. The Board, in its discretion, may grant Options to Participants and determine the number of shares of Common Stock to be covered by
each Option, the exercise price of each Option and the conditions and limitations applicable to the exercise of each Option, including conditions relating to
applicable federal or state securities laws, as it considers necessary or advisable. Any such grant may vary among individual Participants. If the Board so
determines, Options may be granted in lieu of cash compensation at the Participant's election, subject to such terms and conditions as the Board may
establish.

(b) Exercise Price. The Board shall establish the exercise price of each Option and specify such exercise price in the applicable option agreement;
provided, however, that the exercise price shall not be less than 100% of the Fair Market Value (as defined below in subsection (h)(3)) at the time the Option
is granted.



(c) Options Not Deemed Incentive Stock Options. Any Option granted pursuant to the Plan is not intended to be an incentive stock option described
in Code Section 422 and shall be designated a "Nonqualified Stock Option."

(d) Limitation on Repricing. Unless such action is approved by the Company's stockholders: (1) no outstanding Option granted under the Plan may
be amended to provide an exercise price per share that is lower than the then-current exercise price per share of such outstanding Option (other than
adjustments pursuant to Section 9), (2) the Board may not cancel any outstanding option (whether or not granted under the Plan) and grant in substitution
therefore new Awards under the Plan covering the same or a different number of shares of Common Stock and having an exercise price per share lower than
the then-current exercise price per share of the cancelled option, (3) the Board may not cancel in exchange for a cash payment any outstanding Option with an
exercise price per share above the then-current Fair Market Value, other than pursuant to Section 9 and (4) the Board may not take any other action under the
Plan that constitutes a “repricing” within the meaning of the rules of the NASDAQ Stock Market.

(e) No Reload Rights. No Option granted under the Plan shall contain any provision entitling the optionee to the automatic grant of additional
Options in connection with any exercise of the original Option.

(f) Duration of Options. Each Option shall be exercisable at such times and subject to such terms and conditions as the Board may specify in the
applicable option agreement; provided, however, that no Option will be granted for a term in excess of ten (10) years.

(g) Exercise of Option. Options may be exercised by delivery to the Company of a written notice of exercise signed by the proper person or by any
other form of notice (including electronic notice) approved by the Board together with payment in full as specified in Section 5(h) for the number of shares
for which the Option is exercised. Shares of Common Stock subject to the Option will be delivered by the Company following exercise either as soon as
practicable or, subject to such conditions as the Board shall specify, on a deferred basis (with the Company's obligation to be evidenced by an instrument
providing for future delivery of the deferred shares at the time or times specified by the Board).

(h) Payment Upon Exercise. Common Stock purchased upon the exercise of an Option granted under the Plan shall be paid for as follows:
(1) in cash or by check, payable to the order of the Company;

(2) except as the Board may otherwise provide in an option agreement, by (i) delivery of an irrevocable and unconditional undertaking by a
creditworthy broker to deliver promptly to the Company sufficient funds to pay the exercise price and any required tax withholding or (ii) delivery
by the Participant to the Company of a copy of irrevocable and unconditional instructions to a creditworthy broker to deliver promptly to the
Company cash or a check sufficient to pay the exercise price and any required tax withholding;

(3) by delivery of shares of Common Stock owned by the Participant valued at their fair market value as determined by (or in a manner
approved by) the Board ("Fair Market Value"), provided (i) such method of payment is then permitted under applicable law, (ii) such Common
Stock, if acquired directly from the Company, was owned by the Participant for at least six (6) months and (iii) such Common Stock is not subject to
any repurchase, forfeiture, unfulfilled vesting or other similar requirements; or

(4) by any combination of the above permitted forms of payment.
6. Restricted Stock; Restricted Stock Units

(@) General. The Board may grant Awards entitling recipients to acquire shares of Common Stock ("Restricted Stock"), subject to the right of the
Company to repurchase all or part of such shares at their issue price or other stated or formula price (or to require forfeiture of such shares if issued at no cost)
from the recipient in the event that conditions specified by the Board in the applicable Award are not satisfied prior to the end of the applicable restriction
period or periods established by the Board for such Award. Instead of granting Awards for Restricted Stock, the Board may grant Awards entitling the
recipient to receive shares of Common Stock to be delivered at the time such shares of Common Stock vest or at a later date ("Restricted Stock Units")
subject to such terms and conditions on the delivery of the shares of Common Stock as the Board shall determine (each Award for Restricted Stock or
Restricted Stock Units is referred to herein as a "Restricted Stock Award").

(b) Terms and Conditions. Subject to Section 8, the Board shall determine the terms and conditions of a Restricted Stock Award, including the
conditions for repurchase (or forfeiture) and the issue price, if any.

(c) Stock Certificates. Any stock certificates issued in respect of a Restricted Stock Award shall be registered in the name of the Participant and,
unless otherwise determined by the Board, deposited by the Participant, together with a stock power endorsed in blank, with the Company (or its designee).
At the expiration of the applicable restriction periods, the Company (or such designee) shall deliver the certificates no longer subject to such restrictions to the
Participant or if the Participant has died, to the beneficiary designated, in a manner determined by the Board, by a Participant to receive amounts



due or exercise rights of the Participant in the event of the Participant's death (the "Designated Beneficiary"). In the absence of an effective designation by a
Participant, "Designated Beneficiary" shall mean the Participant's estate.

7. Other Stock-Unit Awards

Other Awards of shares of Common Stock, and other Awards that are valued in whole or in part by reference to, or are otherwise based on, shares of
Common Stock or other property, may be granted hereunder to Participants ("Other Stock Unit Awards"). Such Other Stock Unit Awards shall also be
available as a form of payment in the settlement of other Awards granted under the Plan or as payment in lieu of compensation to which a Participant is
otherwise entitled. Other Stock Unit Awards may be paid in shares of Common Stock or cash, as the Board shall determine. Subject to the provisions of the
Plan, the Board shall determine the conditions of each Other Stock Unit Awards, including any purchase price applicable thereto and any conditions

applicable thereto, including without limitation, performance-based conditions.

8. Automatic Awards

(a) Initial Award. Each Participant who is first elected or appointed to serve as a Director after the Effective Date of the Plan shall automatically be
granted, on the fifth business day after the date of his or her initial election or appointment (the “Initial Grant Date”), an Award consisting of a combination of
an Option and Restricted Stock which shall have an aggregate value approximating $220,000, with such value allocated equally (i.e., 50%/50%) between the
Option and Restricted Stock (the “Initial Award”). The number of shares of Restricted Stock issued as part of the Initial Award shall be determined by
dividing (x) $110,000 by (y) the non-weighted average of the NASDAQ Official Close Price of the Common Stock as reported by NASDAQ (or if the
Common Stock is not then traded on NASDAQ, the official closing price as reported on such other market on which the Common Stock is then traded) for
each trading day during the 30 consecutive trading day period ending on (and including) the Initial Grant Date (the “Initial Average Stock Price”) and
rounding such result to the nearest whole share (with .50 and greater being rounded up). The number of shares of Common Stock subject to the Option issued
as part of the Initial Award shall be determined using the Black-Scholes option pricing methodology or such other reasonable option pricing methodology that
the Board selects, in its discretion, assuming, solely for the purposes of such calculation, that the exercise price of the Option will be the Initial Average Stock
Price, in order to calculate a value for such Option equal to $110,000 (rounding, as necessary, to the nearest whole share, with .50 and greater being rounded
up). For the avoidance of doubt, such Option shall have an exercise price determined in accordance with Section 5(b) of this Plan.

(b) Annual Award. Each year, beginning on the date of the Company's 2013 annual meeting of stockholders, each Participant who served as a
Director of the Company prior to the date of the annual meeting of the Company's stockholders for such year, or special meeting in lieu of the annual meeting
of stockholders at which one or more directors are elected, and who continues to serve as a Director of the Company after the annual meeting of stockholders
for such year, or special meeting in lieu of the annual meeting of stockholders at which one or more directors are elected, shall automatically be granted on
the date of the annual meeting of the Company's stockholders for such year (the “Annual Grant Date”), an Award consisting of Restricted Stock having a
value approximating $170,000 (the “Annual Award”). The number of shares of Restricted Stock issued pursuant to the Annual Award shall be determined by
dividing (x) the Annual Award by (y) the non-weighted average of the NASDAQ Official Close Price of the Common Stock as reported by NASDAQ (or if
the Common Stock is not then traded on NASDAAQ, the official closing price as reported on such other market on which the Common Stock is then traded)
for each trading day during the 30 consecutive trading day period ending on (and including) the Annual Grant Date and rounding such result to the nearest
whole share (with .50 and greater being rounded up).

(c) Vesting

(1) Unless otherwise determined by the Board, the Company's repurchase or forfeiture rights on an Award of Restricted Stock granted under
Section 8 shall lapse as to one-third (33.33%) of the shares of Restricted Stock on the first anniversary of the date of grant and as to an additional
one-third (33.33%) of such shares of Restricted Stock on each anniversary of the date of grant thereafter until, on the third anniversary of the date of
grant, the Company's repurchase or forfeiture rights shall have lapsed as to all (100%) of the shares of Restricted Stock covered thereby.

(2) Unless otherwise determined by the Board, an Option granted under Section 8 shall be exercisable after the first anniversary of the date of
grant for up to one-fourth (25%) of the shares of Common Stock covered by the Option and, after each anniversary of the date of grant thereafter, for
up to an additional one-fourth (25%) of such shares of Common Stock until, on the fourth anniversary of the date of grant, the Option may be
exercised as to all (100%) of the shares of Common Stock covered by the Option.

9. Adjustments for Changes in Common Stock and Certain Other Events

(a) Changes in Capitalization. In the event of any stock split, reverse stock split, stock dividend, recapitalization, combination of shares,
reclassification of shares, spin-off or other similar change in capitalization or event, or any distribution to holders of Common Stock other than an ordinary
cash dividend, (i) the number and class of securities available under this Plan, (ii) the share counting provisions set forth in Section 4(b), (iii) the number and
class of securities and exercise price per



share of each outstanding Option, (iv) the number of securities issuable pursuant to automatic Awards made under Section 8, (v) the repurchase price per
share subject to each outstanding Restricted Stock Award and (vi) the share- and per-share-related provisions of each outstanding Other Stock Unit Award,
shall be appropriately adjusted by the Company (or substituted Awards may be made, if applicable) to the extent determined by the Board.

(b) Reorganization Events.

(1) Definition. A "Reorganization Event" shall mean: (a) any merger or consolidation of the Company with or into another entity as a result
of which all of the Common Stock of the Company is converted into or exchanged for the right to receive cash, securities or other property or is
cancelled, (b) any exchange of all of the Common Stock of the Company for cash, securities or other property pursuant to a share exchange
transaction or (c) any liquidation or dissolution of the Company.

(2) Consequences of a Reorganization Event on Awards Other than Restricted Stock Awards. In connection with a Reorganization Event, the
Board shall take any one or more of the following actions as to all or any outstanding Awards on such terms as the Board determines: (i) provide that
Awards shall be assumed, or substantially equivalent Awards shall be substituted, by the acquiring or succeeding corporation (or an affiliate thereof),
(ii) upon written notice to a Participant, provide that the Participant's unexercised Options or other unexercised Awards shall become exercisable in
full and will terminate immediately prior to the consummation of such Reorganization Event unless exercised by the Participant within a specified
period following the date of such notice, (iii) provide that outstanding Awards shall become realizable or deliverable, or restrictions applicable to an
Award shall lapse, in whole or in part prior to or upon such Reorganization Event, (iv) in the event of a Reorganization Event under the terms of
which holders of Common Stock will receive upon consummation thereof a cash payment for each share surrendered in the Reorganization Event
(the "Acquisition Price"), make or provide for a cash payment to a Participant equal to (A) the Acquisition Price times the number of shares of
Common Stock subject to the Participant's Options or other Awards (to the extent the exercise price does not exceed the Acquisition Price) minus
(B) the aggregate exercise price of all such outstanding Options or other Awards, in exchange for the termination of such Options or other Awards,
(v) provide that, in connection with a liquidation or dissolution of the Company, Awards shall convert into the right to receive liquidation proceeds
(if applicable, net of the exercise price thereof) and (vi) any combination of the foregoing.

For purposes of clause (i) above, an Option shall be considered assumed if, following consummation of the Reorganization Event, the Option confers the
right to purchase, for each share of Common Stock subject to the Option immediately prior to the consummation of the Reorganization Event, the
consideration (whether cash, securities or other property) received as a result of the Reorganization Event by holders of Common Stock for each share of
Common Stock held immediately prior to the consummation of the Reorganization Event (and if holders were offered a choice of consideration, the type of
consideration chosen by the holders of a majority of the outstanding shares of Common Stock); provided, however, that if the consideration received as a
result of the Reorganization Event is not solely common stock of the acquiring or succeeding corporation (or an affiliate thereof), the Company may, with the
consent of the acquiring or succeeding corporation, provide for the consideration to be received upon the exercise of Options to consist solely of common
stock of the acquiring or succeeding corporation (or an affiliate thereof) equivalent in fair market value to the per share consideration received by holders of
outstanding shares of Common Stock as a result of the Reorganization Event.

To the extent all or any portion of an Option becomes exercisable solely as a result of clause (ii) above, the Board may provide that upon exercise of such
Option the Participant shall receive shares subject to a right of repurchase by the Company or its successor at the Option exercise price; such repurchase right
(x) shall lapse at the same rate as the Option would have become exercisable under its terms and (y) shall not apply to any shares subject to the Option that
were exercisable under its terms without regard to clause (ii) above.

(3) Consequences of a Reorganization Event on Restricted Stock Awards. Upon the occurrence of a Reorganization Event other than a
liquidation or dissolution of the Company, the repurchase and other rights of the Company under each outstanding Restricted Stock Award shall
inure to the benefit of the Company's successor and shall apply to the cash, securities or other property which the Common Stock was converted into
or exchanged for pursuant to such Reorganization Event in the same manner and to the same extent as they applied to the Common Stock subject to
such Restricted Stock Award. Upon the occurrence of a Reorganization Event involving the liquidation or dissolution of the Company, except to the
extent specifically provided to the contrary in the instrument evidencing any Restricted Stock Award or any other agreement between a Participant
and the Company, all restrictions and conditions on all Restricted Stock Awards then outstanding shall automatically be deemed terminated or
satisfied.

(c) Change in Control Events.

(1) Definition. A "Change in Control Event" will be deemed to have occurred if the Continuing Directors (as defined below) cease for any
reason to constitute a majority of the Board. For this purpose, a "Continuing Director"



will include any member of the Board as of the Effective Date (as defined below) and any individual nominated for election to the Board by a
majority of the then Continuing Directors.

(2) Consequences of a Change in Control Event on Options. Notwithstanding any other provision of this Plan to the contrary, if a Change in
Control Event occurs, except to the extent specifically provided to the contrary in the instrument evidencing any Option or any other agreement
between a Participant and the Company, any options outstanding as of the date such Change of Control is determined to have occurred and not then
exercisable shall become fully exercisable to the full extent of the original grant.

(3) Consequences of a Change in Control Event on Restricted Stock Awards. Notwithstanding any other provision of this Plan to the
contrary, if a Change in Control Event occurs, except to the extent specifically provided to the contrary in the instrument evidencing any Restricted
Stock Award or any other agreement between a Participant and the Company, all restrictions and conditions on all Restricted Stock Awards then
outstanding shall automatically be deemed terminated or satisfied.

10. General Provisions Applicable to Awards

(a) Transferability of Awards. Except as the Board may otherwise determine or provide in an Award, Awards shall not be sold, assigned, transferred,
pledged or otherwise encumbered by the person to whom they are granted, either voluntarily or by operation of law, except by will or the laws of descent and
distribution and, during the life of the Participant, shall be exercisable only by the Participant. References to a Participant, to the extent relevant in the context,
shall include references to authorized transferees.

(b) Documentation. Each Award shall be evidenced in such form (written, electronic or otherwise) as the Board shall determine. Such written
instrument may be in the form of an agreement signed by the Company and the Participant or a written confirming memorandum to the Participant from the
Company. Each Award may contain terms and conditions in addition to those set forth in the Plan.

(c) Board Discretion. Except as otherwise provided by the Plan, each Award may be made alone or in addition or in relation to any other Award. The
terms of each Award need not be identical, and the Board need not treat Participants uniformly.

(d) Termination of Status. The Board shall determine the effect on an Award of the disability, death, or other change in the non-employee director
status of a Participant and the extent to which, and the period during which, the Participant, or the Participant's legal representative, conservator, guardian or
Designated Beneficiary, may exercise rights under the Award.

(e) Withholding. Each Participant shall pay to the Company, or make provision satisfactory to the Company for payment of, any taxes required by
law to be withheld in connection with an Award to such Participant. Except as the Board may otherwise provide in an Award, for so long as the Common
Stock is registered under the Exchange Act, Participants may satisfy such tax obligations in whole or in part by delivery of shares of Common Stock,
including shares retained from the Award creating the tax obligation, valued at their Fair Market Value; provided, however, except as otherwise provided by
the Board, that the total tax withholding where stock is being used to satisfy such tax obligations cannot exceed the Company's minimum statutory
withholding obligations (based on minimum statutory withholding rates for federal and state tax purposes, including payroll taxes, that are applicable to such
supplemental taxable income). Shares surrendered to satisfy tax withholding requirements cannot be subject to any repurchase, forfeiture, unfulfilled vesting
or other similar requirements. The Company may, to the extent permitted by law, deduct any such tax obligations from any payment of any kind otherwise
due to a Participant.

(f) Amendment of Award. Except as provided in Section 5, the Board may amend, modify or terminate any outstanding Award, including but not
limited to, substituting therefor another Award of the same or a different type and changing the date of exercise or realization, provided that the Participant's
consent to such action shall be required unless the Board determines that the action, taking into account any related action, would not materially and adversely
affect the Participant.

(g) Conditions on Delivery of Stock. The Company will not be obligated to deliver any shares of Common Stock pursuant to the Plan or to remove
restrictions from shares previously delivered under the Plan until (i) all conditions of the Award have been met or removed to the satisfaction of the Company,
(ii) in the opinion of the Company's counsel, all other legal matters in connection with the issuance and delivery of such shares have been satisfied, including
any applicable securities laws and any applicable stock exchange or stock market rules and regulations, and (iii) the Participant has executed and delivered to
the Company such representations or agreements as the Company may consider appropriate to satisfy the requirements of any applicable laws, rules or
regulations.

(h) Acceleration. Except as otherwise provided in Section 9(c), the Board may at any time provide that any Award shall become immediately
exercisable in full or in part, free of some or all restrictions or conditions, or otherwise realizable in full or in part, as the case may be.

11. Miscellaneous



(a) No Right To Status. No person shall have any claim or right to be granted an Award, and the grant of an Award shall not be construed as giving a
Participant the right to any relationship with the Company. The Company expressly reserves the right at any time to dismiss or otherwise terminate its
relationship with a Participant free from any liability or claim under the Plan, except as expressly provided in the applicable Award.

(b) No Rights As Stockholder. ~Subject to the provisions of the applicable Award, no Participant or Designated Beneficiary shall have any rights as a
stockholder with respect to any shares of Common Stock to be distributed with respect to an Award until becoming the record holder of such shares.
Notwithstanding the foregoing, in the event the Company effects a split of the Common Stock by means of a stock dividend and the exercise price of and the
number of shares subject to such Option are adjusted as of the date of the distribution of the dividend (rather than as of the record date for such dividend),
then an optionee who exercises an Option between the record date and the distribution date for such stock dividend shall be entitled to receive, on the
distribution date, the stock dividend with respect to the shares of Common Stock acquired upon such Option exercise, notwithstanding the fact that such

shares were not outstanding as of the close of business on the record date for such stock dividend.

(c) Effective Date and Term of Plan. The Plan shall become effective on the date on which it is approved by the Company's stockholders (the
"Effective Date"), and no Award may be granted until the Effective Date. No Awards shall be granted under the Plan after the completion of 10 years from the
Effective Date, but Awards previously granted may extend beyond that date.

(d) Amendment of Plan. The Board may amend, suspend or terminate the Plan or any portion thereof at any time; provided that, without approval of
the Company's stockholders, no amendment may (1) increase the number of shares authorized under the Plan (other than pursuant to Section 9), (2) materially
increase the benefits provided under the Plan, (3) materially expand the class of participants eligible to participate in the Plan, (4) expand the types of Awards
provided under the Plan or (5) make any other changes that require stockholder approval under the rules of the NASDAQ Stock Market, Inc . No Award shall
be made that is conditioned upon stockholder approval of any amendment to the Plan.

(e) Provisions for Foreign Participants. The Board may modify Awards or Options granted to Participants who are foreign nationals or employed
outside the United States or establish subplans or procedures under the Plan to recognize differences in laws, rules, regulations or customs of such foreign
jurisdictions with respect to tax, securities, currency, employee benefit or other matters.

(f) Compliance With Code Section 409A. No Award shall provide for deferral of compensation that does not comply with Section 409A of the Code,
unless the Board, at the time of grant, specifically provides that the Award is not intended to comply with Section 409A of the Code.

(8) Governing Law. The provisions of the Plan and all Awards made hereunder shall be governed by and interpreted in accordance with the laws of
the State of Delaware, without regard to any applicable conflicts of law.



EXHIBIT 10.2
Skyworks Solutions, Inc.

Cash Compensation Plan for Directors

Directors who are not employees of Skyworks Solutions, Inc. are paid an annual retainer of $57,500 ($60,000 beginning January 1,
2015). Additional annual retainers are paid to the Chairman of the Board ($50,000); the Chairman of the Audit Committee
($20,000); the Chairman of the Compensation Committee ($15,000); and the Chairman of the Nominating and Governance
Committee ($10,000). Additional annual retainers are also paid to directors who serve on committees in roles other than as
Chairman as follows: Audit Committee ($10,000); Compensation Committee ($7,500); and Nominating and Corporate Governance
Committee ($5,000). All retainers are paid in quarterly installments. In addition, the Compensation Committee retains discretion to
recommend to the full Board of Directors that additional cash payments be made to a non-employee director(s) for extraordinary

service during a fiscal year.



